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Corporate Profile
NG Sl

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
(the “Company” or “Sunny Optical”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”) (Stock Code: 2382) is a
leading integrated optical components and products
producer in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”
or “China”). The Group is principally engaged in the
design, research and development (“R&D”), manufacture
and sales of optical and optical-related products.
Such products include optical components (such as
glass spherical and aspherical lenses, plane products,
handset lens sets, vehicle lens sets and other lens
sets), optoelectronic products (such as handset camera
modules, smart television video modules, security
surveillance cameras and other optoelectronic modules)
and optical instruments (such as microscopes, optical
measuring instruments and various optical analytical
instruments). We focus on the market of optoelectronic
related products, such as handsets, digital cameras,
vehicle imaging systems, smart television video systems,
security surveillance systems, optical measuring
instruments and optical analytical instruments, which
are combined with optical, electronic and mechanical
technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FMBHME

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) milions, except per share amounts) (A R B & T » R & 585 5))

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—g-—f -“T-—F “T-TF —TTHF -—TIN\F

Consolidated

trE
Operating results &E& %48
Revenue WA 3,984.3 2,498.5 1,818.1 1,309.6 1,267.1
Gross profit £ 741.2 522.8 392.0 274.0 250.8
Finance costs §t& 2 (3.1) (3.0) (4.1) (1.9 (0.1)
Profit before taxation B %4 Bl A 397.2 239.6 164.9 99.7 88.7
Income tax charge FT{5 %1 > (58.3) (37.8) (26.7) (12.8) (12.1)
Profit for the year F R 338.9 201.7 138.2 86.9 76.6
Attributable to: 55/& :
— Owners of the Company
ViN/NET 323 346.3 215.3 143.8 91.9 78.4
— Non-controlling interests
PR = (7.4) (13.6) (5.6) (5.0) (1.8)
338.9 201.7 138.2 86.9 76.6
Earnings per share (in RMB)
BREFN (ARE) 0.36 0.22 0.15 0.09 0.08
Assets and liabilities EER &8
Non-current assets JER BN E E 735.2 553.1 530.4 537.8 542.7
Current assets mEN&E 2,267.0 1,822.4 1,527.2 1,284.0 1,069.3
Total assets EE#AE 3,002.2 2,375.5 2,057.6 1,821.8 1,612.0
Bank borrowings $R1TEE 102.6 79.6 113.0 55.9 35.5
Other liabilities E At & & 967.8 614.8 416.7 316.5 210.2
Total liabilities B &£ 1,070.4 694.4 529.7 372.4 245.7
Net assets EEFE 1,931.8 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
NG Y e 1,921.6 1,661.4 1,495.9 1,416.2 1,342.7
Non-controlling interests JE# i %5 10.2 19.7 32.0 33.2 23.6
Total equity 4 %E 1,931.8 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FRBEE

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, exceot per share amounts) (A ¥ EE T - #I8& 585N

For the year ended 31 December
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2011 2010 2009
—ET——% —ZET-TF

Consolidated
422 A

A
Key Financial Ratio = Z&#§tb &
Gross profit margin (%) &5 (%) 18.6 20.9 21.6 20.9 19.8
Net profit margin (%) %% (%) 8.5 8.1 7.6 6.6 6.0
Gearing ratio (%) & &Lk 2 (%) 3.4 3.4 5.5 3.1 2.2
Current ratio (times) JREhtL & (%) 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.8 4.9
Quick ratio (times) B L& (%) 1.4 2.0 2.6 3.4 4.3

Net Assets Revenue

EEFE A
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Profit Attributable to Owners Earnings Per Share
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Mr. YE Liaoning
REESL

Dear Shareholders,

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is
pleased to present to our shareholders the annual report for 2012.
Continuing to seize the golden opportunity arising from the rapid
development of smartphones, the Group achieved great performance
and delivered satisfactory returns to our shareholders in 2012.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Influenced by the bleak economies worldwide and the macroeconomic
control enforced by the PRC government in 2012, China witnessed
a noticeable slowdown in its economic growth and businesses
across all fields were entangled with unprecedented challenges.
However, consumer electronics market worldwide was boosted by
the growing popularity of smartphones. Being the largest camera
module producer for smartphones in China, the Group has benefited
from such promising trend. During the last year, handset camera
module experienced a considerable growth in sales volume and
increase in average selling price, which cast significant influence over
the Group’s overall revenue. This further consolidated our foundation
for sustainable growth and the Group is more determined to achieve
a stable development in the future by implementing the Group’s
development strategies of “Dedicating to and Focusing on Existing
Industries” and “Speeding up the Implementation of Transformation
and Upgrade”. As a leading integrated producer of optical components
and optoelectronic products in China, the Company will embrace the
year 2013 with greater enthusiasm to ride on the buoyant smartphone
market.

During 2012, the Group further strode forward on R&D, production
and sales and has therefore attained remarkable achievements. During
the year under review, the Group officially established a subsidiary
in Silicon Valley, California, the United States (“U.S.”) and deployed
marketing and sales personnel there to provide technical support,
marketing and customer base expansion in North America, with a
view to promoting the Group’s internationalisation. Currently, the said
company is running well. It is now vigorously seeking cooperation with
large international companies and proactively participating in design
and technical support of numerous new optoelectronic application
modules required in certain mobile devices. Additional technicians
were also deployed by the Group in Korea to provide local customers
with more premium and timely services.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

During the year under review, our three major business segments,
namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products and Optical
Instruments, accounted for approximately 32.9%, 62.5% and 4.6%
of our revenue respectively. Through incessant transformation and
upgrade, industrial restructuring, and product portfolio optimisation,
these three segments improved a lot in various aspects including
“production”, “profit” and “operation” in the last year. During the year
under review, the Group’s “automation-based innovation” project
attained several significant breakthroughs and achievements. In
coming years, the Group will further propel this project to improve
its production efficiency and realise a better cost structure. Through
enhancing upgrade and innovation in products of the relevant business
segments, the Group will be able to maintain its leading position for
these high-end products.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, relying on the efforts of our staff and
reinforcing appropriate development strategies, the Group attained
outstanding achievements. Our new but experienced management
team, together with our staff, responded proactively to different market
conditions, implemented our strategy of transformation and upgrade,
and improved our customer base and product portfolio, which can
ensure the competitiveness of each business segment and enhance
the Group’s leading position in the market. Besides, as many of the
Group’s new products reached the mature stage, the Group’s overall
business maintained a stable development, which matches our
anticipated growth of results.

The Group’s revenues increased by approximately 59.5% during the
financial year 2012 to approximately RMB3,984.3 million. Profit for the
year attributable to owners of the Company increased by approximately
60.8% to approximately RMB346.3 million, while basic earnings per
share increased by approximately 61.3% to approximately RMB35.97
cents. The Board has proposed a final dividend of approximately
RMBO0.105 (equivalent to HK$0.129) per share.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

In 2012, the Group not only focused on the implementation of
transformation and upgrade, but also increased investment in new
technologies and thereby received numerous accreditations on
products, services and corporate governance. This truly reflected
that the Group’s product quality, delivery date and services were
highly recognised in the industries and by our customers. In respect
of the Optical Components business segment, Sunny Optics (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd. was granted the title of “2011 Grade A Suppliers” and the
award of “Second Prize in 2011 EHS Excellent Suppliers” by Samsung
Electronics. In addition, Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was granted
the “2011 Special Contribution Award” from Wuxi Sony at Sony East
China Supplier Conference held in Shanghai. Sunny Optics (Zhongshan)
Co., Ltd. was granted the title “Excellent Supplier” at the “2012 The
First Hikvision’s Global Suppliers Conference” held in Hangzhou. In
respect of Optoelectronic Products business segment, Ningbo Sunny
Opotech Co., Ltd., after receipt of “Win-win Cooperation Award” at
the 2012 Lenovo’s Global Suppliers Conference, was granted the
“Huawei Gold Award for Core Supplier for 2012 (#EA2012F E &0
HIER £ %)” and “Yulong Coolpad Core Supplier Award (FaEE R
O FER2E)”. On the other hand, the Company was awarded the
“Most Influential Enterprise (Jx EF £ 111 2)” in electronic industry of
Ningbo City. In respect of the Optical Instruments business segment,
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. was awarded
the “Top 10 Most Influential Domestic Equipment Manufacturers
20117 at the 2012 Annual Conference of China Scientific Instruments.
Furthermore, Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. was granted the first
“Ningbo City Quality Exporter Award” which was the highest quality
award in the field of export in Ningbo. The Group was also named
“Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises in Foreign Trade” in 2011, “Ningbo Top
100 Enterprises” in 2012 and “Ningbo Top 100 Leading Enterprises
in the Industry”. On the other hand, the Group was recognised as the
“Base for Building Standard Evaluation System on Enterprise’s Skilled
Workers in Zhejiang Province (T A ¥R LA FHEIZE(LE L2
& E4b)” and was granted the title of “Advanced Unit for Respecting
Knowledgeable Talents (B A E A4 S B )" in Yuyao City. The above
awards embodied the Group’s capability in technological innovation
and gave the Group extra confidence in propelling the strategy of
“Speeding up the Implementation of Transformation and Upgrade”.
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Chairman’s Statement

EERE

OUTLOOK

In 2013, there may still be many uncertainties in macroeconomic
environment. Even though the smartphone market is likely to maintain
a sound growth, over-optimism must be avoided. The Group will
strengthen its rapid decision-making capacity, continue management
innovation and adhere to the development policy of “Transformation
and Upgrade”, so as to overcome various challenges and realise its
long-term sustainable development.

Based on our years of experience accumulated in optical and
optoelectronic applications, the Group will continue to innovate,
and to capture the opportunities arising from image digitalisation at
mobile devices in the future. We will continue to regard the optical
applications as our core and our “Mingpeijiao” (“H&EL /") strategy as
the mainline, to formulate practical corporate development plans and
seize existing and future development opportunities with our innovative
and pragmatic thoughts. The Group will, as always, continue its
endless exploration and pursuit of the optical field, give full play to
its advantages and expand emerging application fields in an in-depth
manner, with a view to ultimately achieving the corporate vision of a
“Hundred Years Old Brand”.

APPRECIATION

The Group would like to express its appreciation to all staff for their
outstanding contribution towards the Group’s development. |, on
behalf of the Board, wish to sincerely thank our management for their
dedication and diligence, and they are the key factors for the Group
to continue its success in future. Also, | wish to extend my gratitude
for the continued support from our shareholders, customers and
business partners. We will continue to deliver sustainable business
development, so as to realise higher values and returns for our
shareholders and other stakeholders.

Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
9 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

Influenced by the bleak economies worldwide and the European Debt
Crisis, global demand for consumer electronics products remained
slack in 2012. However, global penetration rate of smartphones
sharply increased to approximately 45.6% in 2012 from approximately
34.7% in 2011 (ZHS). Smartphone market in China exhibited a
splendid development, which ornamented the global smartphone
and related industry with amazing results. Smartphone has become
an important tool for the use of internet and the innovation and
development of other mobile devices are propelling the growth of the
whole optoelectronic industry.

In 2012, smartphone market in China demonstrated a rapid
development, while market share for domestic brand smartphones
surged up to 81.7% from 37.5% in the last year (SINO), reflecting a
prosperous growth. Looking two to three years forward, smartphone
market will continue a rapid growth. According to iResearch, it is
expected that the compound annual growth rate for handset internet
market in China will reach approximately 81.4% from 2011 to 2015,
and the compound annual growth rate for the number of smartphone
users will attain approximately 55.5% from 2011 to 2015. Recently, the
Group has become one of those important handset camera module
and lens set suppliers in China’s handset manufacturing industry.
In the meantime, the Company has also started to provide handset
camera modules with resolution over 10 mega pixel to Pantech, a
handset manufacturer in Korea. Furthermore, the Group is proactively
searching for other overseas customers. In 2012, a subsidiary set
up in the United States (“U.S.”) was running well. It has commenced
project cooperation with and has provided technical support to several
internationally renowned technological companies, which paved way
for innovation and development of the Group’s optoelectronic products
in mobile devices in future.

As camera modules applied in smartphones are upgrading over
time, which takes away some market shares for digital cameras, the
focus of digital camera market is shifting from ordinary digital camera
to Digital Single Lens Reflex (“DSLR”) with replaceable lenses. It
is expected that market demand for DSLR will continue to grow in
coming years, DSLR will surpass ordinary digital camera and become
the most attractive digital camera product to consumers, and entry-
level DSLR will be more popular among consumers because of its
high definition photo-capture function and better operability. Many
digital camera manufacturers have started moving their production
processes to overseas providers with lower costs to reduce their
costs. As an important player in the global DSLR supply chain, the
Group will benefit from such trend and secure our revenues from the
digital camera related business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED AT

For optical instruments market, as impacted by changes in global
economic environment, demand in industrial market remained sluggish.
But, looking ahead, “12th Five-Year Plan” is being carried out in an
in-depth manner, and the PRC government will increase its public
expenditures in areas like education, environmental protection, and
food safety. Market demand for optical instruments is also likely to
be boosted.

For other areas in which the Group involves, the growth in vehicle
imaging system market exceeded our expectation; the market demand
for security surveillance embarked a rapid development and infrared
imaging system experienced further expansion. Such markets are the
Group’s medium to long-term development focuses. The Group will
further explore the development opportunities that may lead to a more
rapid growth in relevant businesses.

During the year under review, the Group conducted efficient analysis
on market information, adopted timely and appropriate contingent
strategies, capitalised on market opportunities, leveraged its
advantages in R&D, technology and production, expanded customer
base, improved product mix and therefore further promoted the

Group’s integrated competitiveness.
BUSINESS REVIEW

As the Group has fully implemented the development strategy of
“Speed Up Transformation and Upgrade”, our market was expanded
vigorously, internal governance standard was improved and product
and technology R&D were enhanced consistently. All business lines
of the Group attained sound achievements. Benefited from consistent
rapid growth of smartphone market, the Group, as an important
supplier for handset lens sets and camera modules, achieved
satisfactory growth in its results for the year. Furthermore, market
demands for smart television video modules and vehicle lens sets
enjoyed continuous increment, which also propelled the business
growth.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2012, the Group realised revenue of approximately RMB3,984.3
million, representing an increase of approximately 59.5% as compared
with the last year. This was mainly attributable to the fact that the
Group has capitalised on the favorable opportunities arising from
rapid development of smartphones, by rapidly upgrading its products
of optoelectronic products business segment which resulted in
increases in both sales volume and average selling price, thus
realising substantial growth in relevant business. Meanwhile, smart
television video modules commenced mass production; vehicle lens
sets business with higher gross profit margin achieved an increase
of revenue growth by 84.0%; infrared related business continued
profit contribution; security surveillance business experienced further
development; high-end analytical instrument business saw continuous
improvement.

In addition, production base in Xinyang, Henan Province completed
the construction of infrastructures, where production lines of some
digital camera related products were transferred to. During the year,
a new training center was opened for recruitment and training, with a
view to controlling staff turnover rate and labor cost more effectively.

The Group continued to implement the development strategies of
“Dedicated to and Focused on Existing Advantageous Businesses”.
We conducted R&D upgrade of existing products for the Group’s three
major business segments, namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic
Products and Optical Instruments, enhanced processing techniques,
pushed forward “automation — based innovation” and further
consolidated technological advantages for our existing products
in the industry. The Group also accelerated industrial upgrade
and realised “Transformation from Quantity Expansion to Quality
Improvement” through consistent improvement in three aspects,

Y

namely “production”, “profit” and “operation”. The Group also focused
on R&D of optoelectronic modules that might be applied in innovative
optoelectronic modules and innovative mobile devices, with a view to

creating more values to the optoelectronic industry.
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For optical components business segment, 5-mega and 8-mega pixel
handset lens sets commenced mass production while 10-mega pixel
and above handset lens sets were in the processes of active R&D
and trial production; many new type vehicle lens sets and industrial
lenses have started mass production; the applications of infrared
lens sets experienced a rapid development; our high-resolution lens
sets with wide-angle for webcams were granted an invention patent;
ultra-wide-angle lens sets and long-wave optical athermalization
lens sets have obtained utility model patents. For optoelectronic
products business segment, the mass production of 8-mega and
14-mega pixel handset camera modules has been commenced;
the “gluing tool for handset camera modules”, which was used in
automation transformation, has obtained a utility model patent. For
optical instruments business segment, R&D upgrade for a number of
key products was accomplished, and the “On-Demand Microscopic
Interaction Experiment Teaching System” was granted the Gold
Award jointly presented by China Association of Inventions and China
Educational Equipment Industry Association. A key project of optical
analytical instruments received special supporting fund from the State;
GC1100P gas chromatography was granted the award of “The Most
Outstanding New Scientific Instrument of the Year 2011”. Currently,
the Group has obtained 138 patents and 68 patent applications are
pending for approval.

In addition, the Municipal Government of Ningbo City announced the
winners for 2011 Ningbo City Technology Advancement Award, where
the Group was granted one first class prize, one second class prize
and two third class prizes. Among which, the project of “Research
and Industrialisation of Key Technologies for New Infrared Optical
System Based on Chalcogenide Glass” jointly developed by Ningbo
Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group,
and the Ningbo University secured the first class prize; the project of
“R&D and Industrialisation of Lens Sets Applied in Vehicle Intelligent
Security Sector” developed by Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co.,
Ltd. obtained the second class prize; and the project of “Research and
Industrialisation of Key Technologies for High-end Handset Camera
Modules” developed by Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. received
the third class prize. These awards demonstrated the technological
innovation capability of the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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In March 2012, Mr. Wang Wenjian resigned as the Chairman of the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and these roles
were taken over by Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr. Sun Yang respectively.
Mr. Wang, who has reached his retirement age and has tendered his
resignation as the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer and executive
Director of the Company, stated that it is a good time to pass the torch
to someone younger and those who are capable of leading the Group.
Upon the request and invitation of the Board, Mr. Wang remains as
the Honorary Chairman and a non-executive Director of the Company.
The new leaders are committed to Mr. Wang’s management principles
and will continue to contribute positively to the mission of “Building a
Stronger and Bigger Sunny Optical”.

OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Benefited from the continuous growth in smartphones and vehicle lens
sets market, during the year under review, the optical components
business segment recorded a revenue of approximately RMB1,308.9
million, representing an increase of approximately 16.1% as compared
with the corresponding period of the last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 32.9% of the Group’s revenue, as
compared with approximately 45.1% in the corresponding period of
the last year.

During the year under review, such business segment continued to
propel the “automation-based innovation” project, which significantly
improved the production efficiency and vyield rate, thus reducing
labor costs. Such business segment also successfully commenced
mass production of machine vision industrial lens sets. This lens set
is applied to automatic production and has a complex structure with
high added value, making it as a major highlight in emerging optical
application.

During the year under review, although the performance of handset
lens sets business was not at the satisfied level, it still achieved a
better growth as compared with 2011 through expansion in business
with Nokia and increased in proportion of 5-mega pixel handset lens
sets. The Group also plans to further promote internal and external
businesses in handset lens sets business in 2013.

A total of 54 patents have been obtained in optical components
business segment, among which 25 are invention patents, 27 are
utility model patents and 2 are exterior design patents. In addition, 46
patents are in the process of application.
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OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Benefited from the rapid development of smartphone market in the
PRC, this business segment achieved a satisfactory performance.
During the year under review, revenue from optoelectronic products
business segment amounted to approximately RMB2,490.6 million,
representing an increase of approximately 108.8% as compared with
the corresponding period of the last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 62.5% of the Group’s revenue as
compared with approximately 47.8% in the corresponding period of
the last year.

During the year under review, the shipment volume of handset camera
modules with 5-mega pixel or above as a proportion of total shipment
volume of handset camera modules increased to approximately
28.4% from approximately 5.1% in the corresponding period of the
last year, in which the proportion of shipment volume of modules with
8-mega pixel or above was approximately 5.7%, as compared with
approximately 1.0% in the corresponding period of the last year. Our
outstanding high resolution products allowed the Group to maintain its
leading position in the supply chain for domestic smartphones. During
the year under review, the Group supplied a mass volume of handset
camera modules with 8-mega pixel and 13-mega pixel to Pantech, a
famous handset manufacturer in Korea and some renowned handset
manufacturers in China. In addition, the video modules for smart
televisions under this business segment also started mass production.

During the year under review, our self-developed semi-automatic and
automatic module testing machines were applied for mass production.
We also successfully developed automatic video testing technology,
which was applied in testing of production lines. These measures
provided a good guarantee for improvement of our production
efficiency and consistency of our products.

A total of 24 patents have been obtained in the area of the
optoelectronic products business segment, of which 3 are invention
patents, 19 are utility model patents and the remaining 2 are
exterior design patents. In addition, 16 patents are in the process of
application.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year under review, influenced by the European Debt Crisis
and the slowdown in domestic economic growth, the demand for
industrial instrument was still weak. However, benefited from the
growth of market demand for scientific instruments, revenue from
this business segment recorded a slight increase to approximately
RMB184.8 million. This business segment accounted for approximately
4.6% of the Group’s total revenue, as compared with approximately
7.1% in the corresponding period of the last year.

Despite the unstable global economic environment, the PRC
government will substantially increase its investment in areas like
environmental protection and food safety in the “12th Five-Year Plan”,
which is expected to propel the demand for high-end optical analytical
instrument. Therefore, the Group will further increase investment in the
R&D and marketing of high-end optical instrument in order to foster
the medium to long-term steady development of the Group.

The Group’s two main product serieses, biological microscope and
stereo microscope, passed the examination on exemption from quality
inspection conducted by the specialist group of AQSIQ. As a result,
the Group became the first enterprise qualified for exemption from
export inspection on microscope products in the PRC. It reduced the
time for inspection and quarantine of export products. With this pass,
the Company further enhanced its competitiveness in the international
microscope industry.

The “Micro Gas Chromatography Based on Photoion Detector (PID)
(R BEF RIS (PID)M AL AR EEE)”, a technological
project on scientific instruments under Science and Technology
Commission of Shanghai Municipality undertaken by the Group and
with the involvement of Fudan University, successfully acknowledged
completion. It laid a solid foundation for the quick on site inspection.
The instrument could be applied to environmental protection,
petrochemical, food inspection, medical and health as well as public
security industries, the applications of which are extensive.

BEE WD T
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The “Development and Application of High-Throughput Prominent
Instruments (SiAEEEZEEZFZELEMA)”, a development project on
significant scientific instrument and equipment of the State applied
by the Group (as the lead applicant) jointly with 12 units (including
East China University of Science and Technology) obtained project
approval. The project is qualified to receive special financial support
from the State. Upon the successful development and industrialization,
it will play an important role in enhancing productivity of biological
development and environmental protection, which is of strategic
significance to transformation and upgrade of the Group.

A total of 50 patents have been obtained in the area of the optical
instruments business segment, of which 3 are invention patents, 14
are utility model patents and the remaining 33 are exterior design
patents. In addition, 6 patents are in the process of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group mainly operates five production bases in Yuyao of Zhejiang
Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong Province, Shanghai, Tianjin and
Xinyang of Henan Province in the PRC respectively. Further, the Group
has also set up offices and production bases in Seoul of Korea and
Singapore through its subsidiaries, namely Power Optics Co., Ltd.
and Sunny Instruments Singapore Pte. Ltd. In addition, the Group
has officially established a subsidiary in Silicon Valley, California, the
U.S. and deployed marketing and sales personnel at the early stage
to provide technical support, marketing and customer base expansion
in North America.
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
4% 78 B2 5 o

Corporate Honours
hEELE

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was granted the “2011 Special Contribution Award” from Wuxi Sony
WIRTRBRRARRERHRE [2011FERHHERE ]

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. was granted the title of “Excellent Supplier” at “2012 The First Hikvision’s
Global Suppliers Conference (2012 28 AR 2 R ERE A E)” held in Hangzhou
FRFHRE (FIL) BARATDEMMEBITH (20128 EERER2IREEEAG ] EHET [ESFHER ] H5%

Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. was granted the title of “2011 Grade A Suppliers” and the award of “2011 Second
Prize of EHS Excellent Suppliers” by Samsung Electronics

RENE (R2) ARARKRE=ZEEF [201MFH H1LEEZTARER | BN 2011 FEHSBE M It — S |

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was granted the “Win-win Cooperation Award” at the Lenovo’s Global Supplier
Conference in 2012
ERBFEFAEELARAFE2012BE 2B EHAEG EHET [5EARE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was granted the title of “Huawei Gold Award for Core Supplier for 2012” and
“Yulong Coolpad Core Supplier Award”
ERBRFAEEEARARKE [ER012FEROEEE 8] M [ FEERZOHERE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Most Influential Enterprise (xEF 2 1%)” in electronic
industry of Ningbo City
BEEFHEEEARAFRERTERETFTE [ REFENDE | LKEHR

Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. was granted the first “Ningbo City Quality Exporter Award”
ERFFEREBRAFESHERE [ERMHOE S5

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Top 10 Most Influential Domestic
Equipment Manufacturers 2011”
LERTETRSERERARET 2011 FERATEN T ARANEBERE )

The Group was named “Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises in Foreign Trade” and “Ningbo Top 100 Leading Enterprises
in the Industry” in 2011
REBAE2011F [ERINELERR | R [BERMI00RIETEREATBLE]

The Group was named “Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises” in 2012
REEAE20125F [ R AARBE]

The Group was recognised as the “Base for Building Standard Evaluation System on Enterprise’s Skilled Workers
in Zhejiang Province (M L& (b ge A4 SHERE(LEE Z@E R EH)” and was granted the title of “Advanced Unit
for Respecting Knowledgeable Talents (B 41E 4 5L# 8BE7)” in Yuyao City

REBEWREAR [WIECEREASTERECBREREN | - WESHKT [BMES LHESA ] HHR
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

Revenue generated from the Optical Components business segment
increased by approximately 16.1% to approximately RMB1,308.9
million as compared with the corresponding period of the last year.
The increase was mainly attributable to the sound development
of handset lens sets and vehicle lens sets businesses. Revenue
generated from the Optoelectronic Products business segment
increased by approximately 108.8% to approximately RMB2,490.6
million as compared with the last year. The increase was mainly
attributable to the improvement in product mix and the rise in
shipment volume, as well as the commencement of mass production
of the video modules for smart televisions. Revenue generated from
the Optical Instruments business segment slightly increased by
approximately 4.0% to approximately RMB184.8 million as compared
with the last year. The increase was mainly attributable to the growth
in market demand for scientific instruments.

The Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2012
was approximately RMB3,984.3 million, representing an increase
of approximately 59.5% or approximately RMB1,485.8 million as
compared with the last year.

Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the financial year of 2012 was approximately
RMB741.2 million, which was approximately 41.8% higher than that
of the last year, and the gross margin was approximately 18.6%
(2011: approximately 20.9%). The decrease in gross margin was
mainly attributable to the dilution arising from the rapid growth in
sales of optoelectronic products business segment, which has a
lower gross margin as compared with the general gross margin of
the Group. The gross margins of Optical Components business
segment, Optoelectronic Products business segment and Optical
Instruments business segment were approximately 22.8%, 14.1% and
34.1% respectively (2011: approximately 22.4%, 14.7% and 34.5%
respectively).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012

1 % B R
HERA

HETHEXENHERAREFRE LD
16.1%3E = #) & A K #1,308,900,0007T ° U A
BEFEBRTFHREEREREHEEBHRLYT
BR AEEMFENHERAREF LAY
108.8%18 £ #) & A K #2,490,600,0007T ° WA
BEFTERHNEMGEBERSREEE LA - 0
R ERGIAEECEEN G - KEES
EEMNPEERAREFLEM EAL40%EL R
K #184,800,0007T « WA EANFEREZER
ERREEEMSRREE -

BHE-_Z——F+-_A=1+—BIEFEEHH K
EFH AL A ARKS3,984,300,0007T @ B £
FAALLIB IN%)59.5% 3k 49 4 AR #1,485,800,000
7T|: °

ENRENR

ZE-ZFHBFENEFNOAARYE
741,200,0007T * B EF EF4941.8% + EF| X
A4 518.6% (ZT——F : £9520.9%) - £FI
ETRNFZERARHEMNAEETEEMHEER
MR MEEFEKERAEEEEENERE -
BLBURAIE - ERABTHEBHENERLY
B228% (ZE——F : H9/R22.4%) K EE
BEBHNENERYABI141% (ZE——F: 045
14.7%) RS2 ESFEBNENELNR341% (=
T——F : #)B34.5%) °



o 2§

Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2012, selling and distribution
expenses increased by approximately 9.5% or approximately RMB5.6
million to approximately RMB64.4 million during the year under
review, accounting for approximately 1.6% of the Group’s revenue,
as compared with approximately 2.4% in the last year. The increase
in such expenses was primarily attributable to the increase in costs of
selling, marketing and distribution personnel resulting from the growth
in sales activities.

R&D Expenditure

R&D expenditure increased by approximately 24.6% or approximately
RMB32.3 million from approximately RMB131.1 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011 to approximately RMB163.4 million for the
year of 2012. It accounted for approximately 4.1% of the Group’s
revenue during the year under review, as compared with approximately
5.2% in the last year. The increase was attributable to the increase
in the headcount and salaries of R&D experts and engineers, and the
continuous investment in R&D activities and business development. The
R&D expenditure was mainly used in the research and development
of high resolution handset lens sets and camera modules, innovative
optoelectronic modules for mobile devices, vehicle lens sets, infrared
products, security surveillance systems, mid- to high-end new optical
instruments, and the upgrade of existing product categories.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses, which represented approximately 3.8% of the
Group’s revenue during the year under review and was approximately
4.9% for the last year, increased from approximately RMB122.9 million
for the year ended 31 December 2011 to approximately RMB150.1
million for the year of 2012, representing an increase of approximately
22.2%. The increase in expenses was mainly attributable to the
increase in the headcount and remuneration of administrative staff,
the grant of certain restricted shares, and the corresponding increase
of relevant fringe benefits.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the year of 2012 increased to approximately
RMB58.3 million from approximately RMB37.8 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011. Such increase was mainly attributable
to the growth in earnings. The Group’s actual effective tax rate was
approximately 14.7% during the year under review and approximately
15.8% for the last year.
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In order to keep the effective tax rate steady in the future, several AEA M RERKRIFBTE - NEMHZ KM
subsidiaries of the Group have successfully applied for the status BRRICKINEFBK ASHEMDE - KEIRIK
of Hi-Tech enterprises. The income tax rate applicable to Hi-Tech £ @ SR ENAERE H15.0% °
enterprises is 15.0% according to the national policy.

Tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are shown TXRBLRAEEZHEWBATHNERHEE
as follows:

2011 2012 2013 2014
—2——F T "FET-=F "T-NOF

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)

FOIRTRBERAT ([RFALIHE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”)
C ERBRTFESARAA ([#FES] 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%

* Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Zhongshan Optics”)

* RFHREB (FIL) BRAE ([FEFRILKE]) 12.5% 15.0% 15.0% 156.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
CERETREELEBRAR ([EFFHE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%

Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd.
(“Sunny Infrared”)

ERBFFAINIMARAF ([FRFAINEE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Hengping”)
* PERTFEIHMEESRARLA ([RFTETES]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Automotive Optech”)

* B RFEFHNEFIMBRAR ([FRFEHHE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”)
ERINE (KE) BRAR ([RKE2E) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd.

(“Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments”)
BMZEFEBRARAR ([ERMNFEHEE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Security”)

MM zEF R EMBERAR ([52F %) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Xinyang”)

EERFAEBERAR ([2FER] 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

* Companies recognised as Hi-Tech enterprises prior to the balance  * TEEBBRAN  ZEARCERTASH
sheet date B2

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Profit for the Year and Margin

Profit for the year increased by approximately 68.0% from
approximately RMB201.7 million for the year ended 31 December
2011 to approximately RMB338.9 million for the year of 2012. The
increase in net profit was mainly attributable to the increase in gross
profit and effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin
was approximately 8.5%.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted to

approximately RMB346.3 million,
approximately RMB131.0 million or approximately 60.8% as compared

representing an increase of
with approximately RMB215.3 million for the last year.
Final Dividend

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the dividend proposed by
the Board was approximately RMB0.105 (equivalent to HK$0.129)
per share, with payout ratio of approximately 30.3% of the profit
attributable to owners of the Company for the year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

Cash Flows

The table below summarises the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011:
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RMB million RMB million

AREBER AREBEET

Net cash from operating activities & & 5 E 158 & F 58 256.8 72.4
Net cash (used in) from investing activities ¥ & /&8) (FTA) TSR & F58 (179.6) 87.2
Net cash used in financing activities Bt & E BN AT IR & /550 (85.7) (96.6)
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The Group, being a self-sufficient company, derives its working
capital mainly from net cash generated from operating activities. The
Directors expect that the Group will rely on net cash from operating
activities in the short run to meet its working capital and other capital
expenditure requirements. In the long run, the Group will be funded
by net cash from operating activities and, if necessary, by additional
equity financing or bank borrowings.

During the year, there were no material changes in the funding and
financial policy of the Group. The Group recorded the net cash and
cash equivalents of approximately RMB243.4 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012, representing a decrease of approximately
RMB8.2 million.

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operating activities was mainly generated from
cash receipt from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow
from operating activities was mainly arised from the purchases of
raw materials, staff costs, selling and distribution expenses, R&D
expenditure and administrative expenses. Net cash generated from
operating activities was approximately RMB72.4 million and RMB256.8
million for the financial years ended 2011 and 2012 respectively. The
increase in net cash generated from operating activities was mainly
attributable to the increase in profit before tax.

The trade receivable turnover days (balance of trade receivables/
revenue x 365 days) slightly decreased from approximately 63 days
for the financial year of 2011 to approximately 62 days for the financial
year of 2012. There was no significant difference in trade receivable
turnover days in these two financial years.

The trade payable turnover days (balance of trade payables including
accrued purchases/cost of sales x 365 days) for the financial year of
2011 and for the financial year of 2012 were both approximately 87
days. There was no difference in trade payable turnover days in these
two financial years.

The inventory turnover days (balance of inventories/cost of sales x 365
days) slightly decreased from approximately 87 days for the financial
year of 2011 to approximately 84 days for the financial year of 2012.
There was no significant difference in inventory turnover days in these
two financial years.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow from investing activities of
approximately RMB179.6 million for the financial year of 2012, which
mainly attributable to the decrease in entrusted loan receivables that
were guaranteed by banks with secured principal of RMB205.0 million,
the decrease in pledged bank deposits of approximately RMB49.8
million, purchases of property, plant and equipment of approximately
RMB242.9 million and purchases of financial assets designated as
at fair value through profit or loss of approximately RMB280.8 million
during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow from financing activities of
approximately RMB85.7 million for the financial year of 2012. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowing raised of approximately
RMB264.2 million. Major outflows were the repayment of borrowings
of approximately RMB241.2 million, purchases of shares as unvested
shares under the share award scheme of approximately RMB34.7
million and dividend paid to shareholders of approximately RMB71.0
million as declared in the last year.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s capital
expenditure amounted to approximately RMB308.3 million, which
was mainly used for the purchases of property, plant, equipment and
other tangible assets. All of the capital expenditure was financed by
internal resources.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Indebtedness
Borrowings

Bank loans of the Group as of 31 December 2012 amounted to
approximately RMB102.6 million (2011: approximately RMB79.6
million). Pledged bank deposit of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB240,000 (2011: RMB50.0 million) was arranged in the year under
review.
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As of 31 December 2012, among all bank loans, approximately
RMB2.6 million were denominated in Korean Won, while approximately
RMB100.0 million were denominated in U.S. Dollars. The gearing ratio
of the Group by reference to the total debt to total book capitalisation
ratio (total book capitalisation means the sum of total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity) was approximately 3.4%, reflecting that the
Group’ s financial position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities
As of 31 December 2012, the Group had bank facilities of RMB275.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China, USD10.0

million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo Bank and USD15.0 million with
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch.

Debt securities

As of 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any debt securities.

Contingent liabilities

As of 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as of 31
December 2012, other than pledged bank deposits of approximately
RMB240,000.

Commitments

As of 31 December 2012, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
premises amounted to approximately RMB23.5 million (2011:
approximately RMB8.5 million).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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As of 31 December 2012, the Group had capital expenditure in
respect of acquisition of property, plant and equipment contracted for
but not provided in the consolidated financial statements amounting
to approximately RMB58.2 million (2011: approximately RMB75.9
million). The Group had not had any expenditure contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements in respect of the
acquisition of land use right (2011: approximately RMB2.4 million).

As of 31 December 2012, the Group had no other commitments save
as disclosed above.

PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS
MADE AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’ s investing activities mainly include the purchases of
property, plant and equipment. For the year ended 31 December
2012, the Group’s investments amounted to approximately RMB308.3
million, mainly involving in the purchases of machinery and equipment,
as well as the initial production settings of new products and
the necessary equipment configurations of new projects. These
investments enhanced the capabilities of our R&D and improved
production efficiency, thereby enlarging the scale of existing products,
strengthening our market competitiveness and penetrating into new
markets, and thus expanded the revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly the ones that will preserve their values
and have fixed income, so that we can guarantee stable and healthy
financial positions while improving our returns.

During the year, the Group entered into several entrusted loan
agreements with banks which are fully guaranteed by banks in order
to gain more interest income and better utilisation of cash, in which
the subsidiaries acted as the entrusting parties and the banks acted
as the lenders to provide funding to specified borrowers amounting
to RMB90.0 million.

All of the entrusted loans are secured by pledge of lands of the
borrowers and covered by guarantees made by the related companies
of the borrowers, current in nature and due within one year, bearing
fixed interest rates ranging from approximately 6.3% to approximately
11.3% per annum.

No intention for substantial acquisition and large investment plan is
noted for the financial year of 2013.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2012, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions and contingent liabilities.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISKS

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with our
expansion and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in interest rates
increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For the year ended
31 December 2012, the effective interest rates on fixed-rate bank
loans and variable-rate bank loans were approximately 2.60% and
5.11% per annum respectively. The Group had not entered into any
types of interest rate agreements or derivative transactions to hedge
against the changes in interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a significant portion of its products to and
makes purchases from international markets where transactions are
denominated in U.S. dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce
the risk, the Group has entered into certain foreign exchange trading
facilities to reduce its currency risk.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets are bank balances and cash, pledged
bank deposits, entrusted loan receivables, financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, trade and other receivables,
amounts due from related parties and amount due from an associate,
which represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to financial assets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team which is responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position are net of allowances for
doubtful receivables, estimated by the management based on prior
experience, their assessment of the current economic environment
and future discounted cash flows to be received.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk for its trade
receivables which spread over a large number of counterparties and
customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority of
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates of bank deposits which are all short-term in nature. Therefore,
any future variations in interest rates will not have any significant
impact on the results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

The Group had a total of 11,693 dedicated full-time employees as of
31 December 2012, including 1,481 management and administrative
staff, 9,971 production staff and 241 operation supporting staff.
In line with the Group’s and individual performance, a competitive
remuneration package is offered to retain elite employees, including
salaries, medical insurance, discretionary bonuses, other fringe
benefits as well as mandatory provident fund scheme for employees
in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit scheme for
employees in the PRC.

The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and a restricted
share award scheme for its employees, for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants with reference to their
contribution. For the year ended 31 December 2012, no share option
was granted or agreed to be granted by the Company under the share
option scheme. In addition, for the year ended 31 December 2012, an
aggregate of 54,720,750 restricted shares have been offered to eligible
participants in accordance with the restricted share award scheme.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommended a payment from the distributable
reserves of the Company a final dividend of approximately RMBO0.105
(equivalent to HK$0.129) per share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2012 to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on 15
May 2013. The final dividend, payable on 31 May 2013, is subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 10 May 20183.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM,
which is to be held on 10 May 2013, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 7 May 2013 to 10 May 2013, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
All transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 6
May 2013.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the final dividend,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from 16 May
2013 to 22 May 2013, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on 15 May 20183.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

The new generation of the Group’s leaders strived to guide the Group
riding the waves and growing strongly, successfully fulfilling their
commitments. During the year under review, sound development of the
Group’s businesses was achieved. The Group stays basically positive
about its operation in 2013 in spite of some uncertainties in the global
economy. As for the Group, the year of 2013 means challenges and
opportunities. The management of the Group will remain clear-minded
to integrate its internal and external resources to leverage on its
competitive advantages, and strive for achieving expected growth in
the new year.

1. Make in-depth exploration and focus on existing businesses

The Group will continue to put resources effectively to
improve the international market position of the advantageous
businesses. We aim to continue improving our product mix, to
achieve significant breakthrough in quality, while maintaining
enhancement in quantity. The Group will also continue to
increase proportion of sales of high-end handset lens sets and
handset camera modules, and to increase the market share of
these products as well as vehicle lens sets and microscopes.
Meanwhile, we will enhance our marketing function and
exploration capacities of new markets through our subsidiary
in the U.S.. The Group will also deepen “Lean Production”, in
order to improve its production process, and play a positive
role in maintaining stable gross profit margin. Moreover, we
will also continue to boost the industrial transfer to ensure
stable production of the new production base in Xinyang, and
to facilitate the medium- and long-term strategic layout of the
Group.
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2. Breakthrough emerging businesses and realise a balanced
development

Balanced development of various businesses will remain the
key concerns of the Group in the future. The Group will achieve
increasing sales of relevant products through further expansion
and optimisation of its sales channels of existing emerging
businesses. Breakthroughs in security surveillance lens sets
and new optical instruments are expected in 2013. At the
same time, the Group will continue to explore new optical
applications, especially innovative optical applications on mobile
devices. We will identify key emerging businesses to realise the
sustainable medium- and long-term development of the Group.

3. Enhance management performance and facilitate management
innovation

The Group will intensify its managerial function, improve
its performance evaluation system, enhance its financial
management capability, further promote technology innovation
by focusing on automation, and innovate its corporate culture
and management mode. These will help with the comprehensive
adjustment and leverage of resources, as well as flexible and
thorough management innovation of the Group.

In conclusion, the Group will stick to the guidelines, i.e. “to build a
high-tech optoelectronic products manufacturing base with brand
advantage, system advantage and value advantage, through insisting
on the “Mingpeijiao” (“& L /") strategy, fostering the brand advantage,
adhering to three major objectives of high tech, high efficiency, high
value, as well as emphasising the implementation of transformation
and upgrade of its production mode, profit mode and operation mode”
in the Three-Year Plan to achieve stable growth in 2013.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Directors and Senior Management

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As announced by the Board on 14 March 2012, there was a change
to composition of the Board as a result of the re-designation of Mr.
Wang Wenjian from the Chairman of the Board and an executive
Director to the Honorary Chairman and a non-executive Director with
effect from 15 March 2012.

Since 15 March 2012, the Board of Directors consisted of 7 Directors
comprising 2 executive Directors, 2 non-executive Directors and 3
independent non-executive Directors. The information on the Directors
is set forth below.

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning (3% %), aged 47, is one of the founders of the Group,
and currently is an executive Director, the Chairman of the Board
and the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s policy and making decisions.
Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory
in 1984 and had been its deputy general manager since 1995.
Mr. Ye has obtained the qualification of senior economist issued by the
Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 2004. Senior economist is a recognised
qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who
has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from Zhejiang
Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye is currently a director of various
members of the Group.

Mr. Sun Yang (f8)%), aged 40, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in Economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted the qualification of senior economist by Personnel Bureau of
Ningbo. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC
and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun is currently a director of various members of the Group.
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EENENREERE

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenijian (3 £8), aged 65, our former Chairman of the
Board, executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the
founders of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and
the Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as the factory manager
and had been its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed
to a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title
of Outstanding Entrepreneur from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006. Mr. Wang acted
as Honorary President of Yuyao Charity Federation in 2003 and
as a guest professor of the College of Information Science and
Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained qualification as
a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal Government. Senior
economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally
granted to a person who has passed necessary examinations and has
acquired substantial management experience. Mr. Wang is currently
a director of various members of the Group.

Mr. Sha Ye (#/#), aged 40, is a non-executive Director of the
Company. He currently is the managing partner of Chengwei Ventures
Evergreen Fund L.P., a private equity investment firm headquartered
in Shanghai, PRC. Before joining Chengwei Ventures Evergreen
Fund L.P., Mr. Sha was the general manager, China and global vice
president of Convergys Corporation (NYSE: CVG) responsible for
China business development and its global customer relationship
management, and product research and development. Mr. Sha
was the founder and chief executive officer of BMI Asia (which was
acquired by Convergys Corporation in March 2008) since 2000.
Mr. Sha was the inventor for a real time billing patent (7,233,918) of
Portal Software Incorporation (NDAQ: PRSF, later acquired by Oracle
Corporation). Mr. Sha holds a master’s degree in Computer Science
from Wesleyan University in the United States and a bachelor’s degree
in Computer Science from Shanghai Jiao Tong University in the PRC.
He was appointed as a non-executive Director in September 2010.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Liu Xu (2J8), aged 49, is an independent non-executive Director.
Dr. Liu currently is the standing vice dean of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University. Dr. Liu graduated from
Universite Paul Cezanne, France with a doctor’s degree in Information
and Material Science. He was then engaged in his postdoctoral
research in instrument and meter science in Zhejiang University from
1990 to 1993 where he obtained a postdoctoral certificate. Dr. Liu
also holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang University.
Dr. Liu has over 18 years’ experience in education, and has been
an associate professor of Zhejiang University since 1992. In 1995,
he became the head of the National Key Lab of Modern Optical
Instrument. In addition, he is a director of a private company engaged
in sales and manufacturing of optical engines of projection displays. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in May 2007.

Mr. Zhang Yuging (585 E), aged 65, is an independent non-executive
Director. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang worked in Shanghai
Port Bureau as the head of the financial division as well as the auditing
division. He was appointed as a director of Shanghai Worldbest
Industry Development Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2003 and acted as its
chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Shanghai Maritime
University in 1982 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics and is a
certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He currently sits on the board of each of Rizhao Port
Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Xinmei Real Estate Co., Ltd. He was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director in May 2007.

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard ((kfi57%), aged 67, is an independent non-
executive Director. He was the chief financial officer of AAC Acoustic
Technologies Holdings Inc. (“AAC”, a company listed in The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”, stock code:
2018) during the period from April 2004 to November 2007. Before
joining AAC, Mr. Chu held various finance management positions
in Shanghai Viasystems Electronic Manufacturing Service Company
Limited, Aurora Company (China), e-Millenium Two Fund and Shanghai
New Margin Venture Capital as well as Yunan Ximeliu Aluminium Foll
Co. Ltd. Mr. Chu has over 20 years’ experience in finance. Mr. Chu
holds a master’s degree in Science from the University of Houston-
Clear Lake in the United States. He was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in September 2010.
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EENENREERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Dong Kewu (ER), aged 44, is the Vice President of the
Company. He is responsible for human resource management of the
Group. Mr. Dong graduated from Fudan University in 2004 with a
master’s degree in Business Administration and from Xidian University
in 1990 with a bachelor’s degree in computer and application. Before
joining the Company in February 2012, Mr. Dong worked as a partner
and consulting director in a renowned consulting firm. Mr. Dong also
obtained the qualification of economist and engineer issued by Ministry
of Personnel of the PRC and Planning Committee of Shandong
Province.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (E1M%), aged 31, is the joint company secretary,
authorised representative and agent of the Company. Ms. Wong is
primarily responsible for company secretarial matters and financial
management. Ms. Wong joined the Group in 2007. Ms. Wong has
10 years of experiences in the financial reporting, accounting and
auditing. Ms. Wong is a qualified accountant and is a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong and a postgraduate diploma in Finance and Law from the
University of Hong Kong.

Ms. Hu Yanyu (#%5F), aged 36, is the joint company secretary and
the head of investor relations of the Company. Ms. Hu is responsible
for company secretarial matters and investor relation management.
She joined the Group in 1999 and has taken up positions in various
departments of the Group such as administration, marketing & sales
and investors’ relationship. Ms. Hu is an affiliated person of the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Ms. Hu holds a master’s
degree in Business Administration from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics and bachelor’s degree in Administration from Zhejiang
University. Ms. Hu has also obtained the qualification of economist
issued by Personnel Bureau of Hangzhou.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Mr. Ho Francis (fA$%), aged 48, is the general manager of Taiwan
representative office. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Taiwan representative office. He has approximately 18 years of
experiences in optical R&D and project management. Mr. Ho obtained
a master’s degree in Applied Physics from Catholic Louvain University
in Belgium in 1989. He has extensive experience in optical R&D and
project management. Mr. Ho previously worked in Optoelectronic
Laboratory of Industry Technology Research Institute in Xing Zhu,
Taiwan. Before joining the Group in April 2007, he worked as an
overseas business manager at Genius Electronic Optical Co., Ltd. from
July 2006. He also worked in other listed companies such as Meiloon,
Lite-on Electronics and Primax Electronics from 1994 to 2006, mainly
responsible for R&D of consumer electronics and business application
products.

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (5kEI%), aged 47, is the general manager of
Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. He is responsible for the daily
administration of that company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao
Wancheng School in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation.
Mr. Zhang attended the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University
from July 2004 to July 2005 and obtained the relevant completion
certificate. Prior to being appointed as the general manager of Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd., Mr. Zhang had held positions including the
head of manufacturing department of optical lens sets, a deputy
general manager, a standing deputy general manager in that company.

Mr. Wu Jun (21%), aged 47, is the acting general manager of Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd.. He is responsible for the daily administration of
Sunny Optics. Mr. Wu graduated with a bachelor’s degree in Optical
Instruments from Shanghai Institute of Mechanism in 1986. He later
obtained a qualification as a senior engineer in 1999 from Zhejiang
Provincial Bureau of Personnel. Prior to joining the Group in November
1997, Mr. Wu worked in Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory for
10 years as a research officer and a chief of quality control. He also
joined the Group in 1997.

Mr. Liu Rui (218%), aged 45, is the general manager of Sunny Optics
(Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. He is fully responsible for the daily administration
of Sunny Zhongshan Optics. Mr. Liu graduated from University of West
Sydney with a master’s degree in Business Administration in 2005. He
obtained a bachelor’s degree in Chemistry Engineering from Zhejiang
University in 1989. Before joining the Group in February 2006, Mr.
Liu worked in Olympus (Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd. as the planning
manager.
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Mr. Guo Jingchao (285 %), aged 50, is the deputy general manager
of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and general manager of Xinyang
Sunny Optics Co. Ltd. He is responsible for the entire plane products
business of Sunny Optics, including production, technology and
quality control and the daily administration of Sunny Xinyang. Mr. Guo
obtained a bachelor’s degree from Changchun University of Science
and Technology in 1986, and a Master’'s degree in Engineering
Management from Nanjing University of Science and Technology in
2002. Before joining the Group in February 2001, Mr. Guo worked in
Costar Group. He served as the deputy general manager of Costar
Group and Lida Optical and Electronic Co., Ltd. In 1997, Mr. Guo
was accredited as a senior engineer by China North Industries Group
Corporation.

Mr. Ying Yongmao (fE5KiX), aged 39, is the general manager of
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. He is responsible for daily operational
management of Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Mr. Ying obtained a
bachelor’s degree in engineering from the College of Mechanical and
Electrical Engineering of Central South University in 1998. He now
attends MBA courses in Zhejiang University. Before joining the Group
in January 2006, Mr. Ying worked in areas of quality and production
management in Dongguan Sintai Optical Co., Ltd. and Phenix Optical
(Guangdong) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Chen Huiguang (FRE[E), aged 49, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. He is responsible
for the daily administration of Sunny Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a
bachelor’s degree in optical instruments from Zhejiang University in
1983. He also obtained a master’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang
University in 1992. Before joining the Group in November 2001,
Mr. Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical Instrument Company
Limited and thereafter joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1999.

Mr. Zheng Shouhao (Ef<F2£), aged 55, is the general manager of
Power Optics Company Limited. He is responsible for daily operational
management of Power Optics. Mr. Zheng obtained a bachelor’s
degree in Chemical Mechanics from Busan National University in
February 1981, and a master’s degree in Environmental Engineering
from Yeongnam University in February 1985. Before joining the Group
in the second half of 2004, Mr. Zheng worked for Samsung Techwin
Co., Ltd. of Korea SAMSUNG Group. Later he was appointed as the
factory manager of Tianjin Samsung Opto-electronics Co., Ltd.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Mr. Wang Wenjie (£ X {4), aged 45, is the general manager of Ningbo
Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. and the general manager of Hangzhou
Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd. He is responsible for the
daily administration of Sunny Opotech and for the overall policy
establishment, decision and administration of Sunny Security. Mr.
Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in
Engineering in 1989. Before joining the Group in July 2002, he worked
in Yuyao Optoelectronic since his graduation. Mr. Wang was awarded
by Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 1998 as an engineer.

Mr. Lou Guojun (EE), aged 48, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. and is responsible for the daily
administration of Sunny Instruments. He obtained a diploma in
business enterprise operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV
University in 1999. He obtained the qualification as an economist in
2000 from Personnel Bureau of Ningbo. Before joining the Group in
November 2001, Mr. Lou worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic.

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (4 #15%), aged 47, is the general manager of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. He is responsible for
daily operational management of Sunny Hengping. Mr. Zhu obtained
a bachelor’s degree in Optical Instrument from University of Shanghai
for Science and Technology in 1986 and a Master’'s degree in
Business Administration from East China University of Science and
Technology in 2003. Before joining the Group in November 2007, Mr.
Zhu worked in Shanghai Third Analytical Instrument Factory, Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and Shanghai Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd. He served as the deputy factory manager
of Shanghai Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and the general
manager of Shanghai Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. Mr.
Zhu was accredited as a qualified engineer by the local authority of
Shanghai in 1991.

EEREREERE

EXXBEEE - 4558 0 BRRETAEERARAT
REERMMATZHRMAERARAEE - &
BERFTABEAFREEREHBNRTLOHNER
WEFIF] - REREE - FREE-NN\NFE
EWIRE  BUISTIREEL 8 - HNEXE
BRESRKAET/E IR _FTZE_FLAMAR
£E - TEER-NANNFERUETAZTRER
TiZRNE S -

BEERE - 4857 0 BT ERAR A AAL
B AERERTERATEEEEER - B
EE-NANANERNIEREBEERRENEHRDL
RREEER -BAEEN _TTTFRERT
AERBEREEMER - R_FT—F+— A
AREER - BEERBH AT -

RFTORIEE - 4758 - LBRTEYTHEERER
NEEKE  AERTEVESNEERLETRE
F o REER-NAN\ARFRLEBETIRBRGE
REBEBRPLRU W _TT=FRERET
RERSIHERBRLRU - R_TTLF+—
AMAXREER - REEEGR LEBBE=DEH
B LEOWMESERKL LSEFHEERAR
NAEILIE RREERLEEDTESREHMAME
K EBEFHNBER[ARARERLRE - REER
— NN —FE BT B RPIRE T2 E

s o

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



o< § o

Directors and Senior Management

EENENREERE

Mr. Zhu Chuangui ({8 &), aged 49, is the general manager of Sunny
Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd.. He is responsible for the daily
operational management of Sunny Instruments (Singapore). Mr. Zhu
received a doctor’s degree from Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision
Mechanics of CAS in 1992. He undertook postdoctoral studies in
Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS from 1992
to 1994 and was a senior visiting scholar in the three dimensional
image study team of electronic engineering faculty in Nottingham Trent
University from 1997 to 1998. Before joining the Group in 2008, he
had served as an associate researcher of Xi’an Institute of Optics and
Precision Mechanics of CAS; the dean of Youth Research Centre,
supervisor of postgraduate students and standing committee of Xi’an
Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS; research fellow of
Computer Integrated Medical Intervention Lab, School of Mechanical &
Production Engineering, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore,
and a project manager of Volume Interactions Company.

E ), aged 48, is the deputy general manager,
the director of Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and the general

Mr. Song Yunfeng (R

manager of Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd.. He is responsible
for the daily sales business of Sunny Instruments Singapore and
Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments. Mr. Song graduated from the School
of Precision Instrument and Optical Electronic Engineering of Tianjin
University with a master’s degree in Engineering in 1987, and obtained
a doctor’s degree in Engineering from Tsinghua University in 1990.
He has received various awards such as Country Invention Medal
and Technology Advancement Medal. Before joining the Group
in March 2008, Mr. Song worked for Ministry of Space Industry
of PRC, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore Factory of
American Dataplay Company, and Agency for Science, Technology
of Singapore and Research. Mr. Song was awarded with a research
fellow qualification issued by Ministry of Space Industry in 1995.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability and to maximise the shareholders’ benefits.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company complied with all the principles and code provisions and
most of the recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 (“CG Code”) to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) which were in effect for the
year ended 31 December 2012. The corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company are summarised below.

THE BOARD
Board Functions

Accountable to the Shareholders, the Board is responsible for the
promotion of the success of the Company by directing and guiding
its developments and operations in a responsible and effective
manner. Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with due
diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole.

While business operations are delegated to qualified management
under the supervision of the respective executive Directors. The types
of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s missions and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives; and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members;

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of controls are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial controls, and compliance with applicable
laws; and

6. Performing the corporate governance functions; being responsible
for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;
and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the Company. The Board
should ensure that changes to its composition can be managed
without undue disruption. The Company is committed to the view
that the Board should include a balanced composition of executive
and non-executive Directors (including independent non-executive
Directors) so that there is a strong independent element on the Board
which can effectively exercise independent judgment. With effect from
15 March 2012, Mr. Wang Wenjian has been re-designated from the
Chairman and an executive Director of the Board to the Honorary
Chairman and a non-executive Director of the Board which was part of
the overall succession plan approved by the Board and the Nomination
Committee. The Board currently comprises of 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

EEfA

EEZEgNE

EXQBRBARAEBATORERER B
BREFEXNENERITEER TV EMNERS
B - RARIARE EFENRTERIFNITES
(BRBIYIFANTESR) ABMETE BRES
EEEBEY  ARMIELBY A BT ——
FZATHRR EIXERERBFTSIRAH
TEFHIREFEREIFERIFVTES L
XELREZHEREETGRRAZBSMENE
BRI —HD  EFTSREHLREFME
B B

Executive Directors $11TEE

Mr. Ye Liaoning (re-designated as the Chairman of the Board with effect from 15 March 2012)

REBAE HIREFSTR A-F—F=-ATAHELN)

Mr. Sun Yang (appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect from 15 March 2012)

BRSE (BELREALAINTTHAES 5 -F—_—F=A1TOHELX)

Non-executive Directors FEH1TEE

Mr. Wang Wenijian (re-designated as a non-executive Director and the Honorary Chairman of

the Board with effect from 15 March 2012)

IXERE (HERHPTEFREFSEERLE H-F——F=HTHAELK)

Mr. Sha Ye Y4 4

Independent non-executive Directors B FEHITEE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KBS H L 4

Dr. Liu Xu 2lf8i&+

Mr. Zhang Yuqing 3R 3 B % 4

The Company is also committed to the view that the independent
non-executive Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number for
their views to carry weight. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the Section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free
from any business or other relationship which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
Composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the Section headed “Directors and Senior Management” and
the term of appointments of the Directors is set out under the section
“Directors’ Service Contracts” herein.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Responsibilities of Directors

Every Director is aware that he should give sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance of applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. Our Directors will also be updated from time to time on the
business development and operation plans of the Company.

In compliance with Code Provision A.6.5, the Company has been
arranging and provided funding for, all the Directors to participate
in continuous professional development organised in the form of in-
house trainings, seminars or other appropriate courses to keep them
refresh of their knowledge, skills and understanding of the Group
and its business or to update their skills and knowledge on the latest
development or changes in the relevant statutes, the Listing Rules and
corporate governance practices.

The Directors acknowledge the need to continue to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills for making contributions to the
Company. During the year of 2012, they received a total of over 250
hours of training, including internally-facilitated sessions as well as
external seminars/programmes on topics relevant to their duties as
Directors.

At the March 2012 Board Meeting and as part of the Directors’
training programme put in place by the Company, a comprehensive
update on the corporate governance regime under the Listing Rules
was provided to the Board including the requirements of the new CG
Code. A discussion then followed which highlighted the implications of
the revised Listing Rules and the new CG Code to both the Company
and to individual Directors. At the October 2012 Board Meeting, an
update on general obligation of disclosure of price sensitive, or inside
information (“Inside Information”) by listed corporations was launched
to the Board. At the December 2012 Board Meeting, a training on
the topic of connected transactions was also provided to the Board.
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Regarding the Listing Rules requirement (effective on 1 January 2012)
for Directors to obtain a general understanding of an issuer’s business
and to follow up anything untoward that comes to their attention, it
is considered that the current arrangements for keeping the Board
informed of the Company’s business performance through regular
presentations and/or reports by management at Board meetings,
and timely reports on urgent key events at ad hoc Board meetings
are effective, and have satisfied the requirement. To improve on the
existing practice, a monthly management report, covering key business
issues and the financial performance of the Company has been made
available to Directors on a monthly basis since April 2012.

The Board has established four specific committees with written terms
of reference to assist it in the efficient implementation of its functions,
namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy and Development Committee. The terms
of reference of the said committees adopted the CG Code. Specific
responsibilities have been delegated to the above committees.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management
including the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by
the Board and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board
before public reporting.

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of
the Company. The Board’s primary duty is to ensure the validity of
the Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests
of the shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests
of other stakeholders.

Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a continuous service contract with the
Company and is subject to the rotational retirement and re-election
requirements stipulated in the Articles of Association of the Company
(the “Articles of Association) and the CG Code. None of the Directors
has any financial, business, family relationships or any relationships in
other material aspects with each other.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development, ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reports, and provide adequate checks
and balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and the
Company as a whole.

Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criterias
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of Directors. The Company believes that
the independent non-executive Directors have all complied with the
relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rules and are still considered
as independent.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulated that the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer should be separated and should not be
performed by the same individual.

With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang Wenjian has been re-
designated as the Honorary Chairman and ceased to act as the
Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
while Mr. Ye Liaoning has been re-designated as the Chairman of
the Board. Mr. Ye directs the strategic growth and development
of the Group, with responsibility for reviewing implementation of
the Board’s policies and decisions and representing the Group in
communication with the media and external parties. Mr. Sun Yang
has been appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Mr. Sun is responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
group and the implementation of the Board’s policies and decision,
including execution of annual business plan and investment plan. This
segregates the roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, which aligns with the requirement under the code
provision A. 2.1 of the CG Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.
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Appointment, Re-Election and Removal

The Company has implemented a set of formal, considered and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to
the Board. The Company has also put in place of plans for orderly
succession for appointment to the Board. All Directors will be subject
to re-election at regular intervals in accordance with the Articles of
Association. The Board must explain the reasons for the resignation,
re-designation or removal of any Director.

THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Regular Board meetings were held. During the year, the Board
convened 4 Board meetings in total based on the business
developments and needs of the Company. In addition, special Board
meetings would be held when necessary. Details of the Director’s
attendance record in full meetings of the Board are as follows:

Name of Director

ZE-EERE

ApREER—ELR  FEAALSHAENERF
REEFEHMES  NOAI A8 BREFES
MEEIAZARF - 2REFAREBEZRMANTH
BE - BEFEQAMBTMNEFENET  AEHE
REREA o

ESECRHERE

SEXEeTHRTER -FRN BEFSENEHKH
EREARAFELABRANAEZTSEH © 1o
EXe e EARERRTRIESEEEZ - &
ERhFEFE2RERNFMCENT

Full Meetings of

the Board

No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

EEgrleR
E=EE HERE (M) &R
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FXELRE (EEFE) 4/4
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) HEESRE (FEF) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang Bk 4/4
Mr. Sha Ye WA 4/4
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KU & 3/4
Dr. Liu Xu ZIfeE L 4/4
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARE LA 4/4

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled
at least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings,
reasonable notice will be given.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference. The Nomination Committee comprises of 3
members, namely, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and Dr. Liu Xu (both are
independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang Wenjian (non-
executive Director). Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard was appointed as the
chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Nomination
Committee during the year include:

(@) reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy and making
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes;

(b) identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and selecting or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

(c) assessing the independence of independent non-executive Directors
with regard to the requirements under the Listing Rules; and

(d) making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
related to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession plan for Directors in particular the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer.

Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year. One

meeting was held in 2012. Details of the Director’s attendance record
in Nomination Committee meetings are as follows:

Name of Director

TRERBME
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Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meeting

REZE®
EEE8B HERE (M) EFRE
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXERE 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KBRS E (£/) 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu DA 1/1
Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an Mzt : EFHHEHLEZEE - MIFBREFLE -

alternate.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee comprises
of 3 members, namely, Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive Director), Mr. Chu
Peng Fei Richard and Mr. Zhang Yuqing (both are independent non-
executive Directors). Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard was the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration
Committee during the year include:

(@) making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

(b) approving the terms of Directors’ service contracts, determining
the specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management and making recommendations to the Board
of the remuneration of the non-executive Directors;

(c) reviewing and approving remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(d) reviewing and approving the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.

The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. One meeting was held in 2013.
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
remunerations and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior
management for the financial year under review. The Remuneration
Committee chairman has reported to the Board on the proceedings
of the meeting. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of
2012 are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.
Details of the Director’s attendance record in Remuneration Committee
meeting are as follows:

Name of Director

YHEES

ARACKUFMEE S WA AEHBEER
- HHZ B e m3BN BN - BIEIFNITE
SEDRERE  BUIFRATESTRBREERKTR
BRE - RBREER/FMNEESETE -

RER - FMEEST2RT 2 TERBREERE
THIEIE -

(@ MARFEERSREEBZHMBELR
BREESRHER

EX- AN

() BREBEERBEONGN  AEETE2EH
TEERSRERB 2R EFHMTE A5t
FRTEZZHFMAESSRAER -

A2
PR A

c) BRZREFETHBEBNRFER
NAHLEZ - &

(d) B RIEARTEELSREEELNE
PARERI SR LRSS R T 2B ME -

FHEZEeSFRIBIT-REH TEEES
ZEHREG —T-ZFRBTT REHE - HMH
ZESCEMNYMENBEMBRFERNATES
BREEENMEREL FMEESIRED
AEFSERZEENERFETF —T——FE
EHESBFBHENRAMBRERMFI2- BE
FHFEFHEE S SRNFAEET

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meeting

FHEESSE
EELB HERE (M), SR
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KEEREE (£/F) 11
Mr. Sha Ye b A 1/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging wARE LA 1/1

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended
31 December 2012 were reviewed by all the Audit Committee
members, namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging (chairman of the Audit Committee
and independent non-executive Director), Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive
Director) and Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (independent non-executive
Director).

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by the
management. The works and findings of the Committee have been
reported to the Board. During the year, the issues there were being
brought to the attention of the management and the Board were not
important and therefore no discussion is required herein. Full minutes
of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company Secretary.
Drafts and final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are sent to all members of the Audit Committee for their comments
and record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time
after the meeting. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient
resources, including the advices of external auditor, to discharge its
duties.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
during the year include:

(@) considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
and to approve their remuneration, and any question of their
resignation and dismissal;

(b) reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements of
the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual report;

(c) maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors; and

(d) overseeing the Group’s financial controls and internal controls.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, two Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report for
the year ended 31 December 2011, external auditor’s remuneration,
internal control systems and interim report for the period ended
30 June 2012 at the relevant meetings and recorded unanimous
decisions. The chairman of the Audit Committee has reported to the
Board on the proceedings of these meetings. The Board has not taken
any view that is different from that of the Audit Committee.
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Furthermore, another meeting was held on 9 March 2013 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued non-
exempt connected transactions, internal control system review and
the re-appointment of external auditor.

Details of the Director’s attendance record in Audit Committee
meetings are as follows:

Name of Director

AN BREEE TR T —=ZF=ANBEHT
A—REF  UBEH (HPER) AfFEEE—
E-—H+-_A=+T—BLEFEZFRIIBER
R NEZBEN B R AR E P ISRKAE LR
S ORETERREERS - e NEREIEHIE
KAERSNSZHENEE -

BREFHRERZE

i3

SRMFHACEET

Audit Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

ERZEEE
E=EE HERE (M) EERE
Mr. Zhang Yugqing (Chairman) RREBRE (TE) 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye S 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KU & 2/2

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.

STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee comprises
of 5 members, namely, Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr. Sun Yang (both are
executive Directors), Mr. Wang Wenjian and Mr. Sha Ye (both are
non-executive Directors) and Dr. Liu Xu (independent non-executive
Director). Mr. Ye Liaoning was appointed as the Chairman of the
Strategy and Development Committee. The primary duties of the
Strategy and Development Committee are to advise the Board on the
Group’s strategy for business development and future prospects in
the international market for optical and optical-related products. It is
intended that members of this committee shall consist of domestic and
international experts in the optical industry and other related industries.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Details of the Director’s attendance record in Strategy and
Development Committee meetings are as follows:

Name of Director

TEERRE

EEEHREELEREZES
LU

]]]E>

G AAIRCER

Strategy and Development
Committee

No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

KHRBREES
EEEHE HERE (M), SR
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) EEEEA (TE) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang r S ie 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELAE 4/4
Mr. Sha Ye RS A 4/4
Dr. Liu Xu 2mEEL 4/4
Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an  [f:f : EEHHMIHERESE - MIEBREEHE -

alternate.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance functions on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the
Code Provision D.3 of the CG Code which came into effect on 1
April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Board for the
corporate governance functions, the Board shall be responsible for
developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and practices
on corporate governance of the Company; training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management; and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the Company.
This corporate governance report has been reviewed by the Board in
discharge of its corporate governance functions.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) as the Company’s external
auditor for 2013. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this
Annual Report on pages 74 and 174. Details of the amount of auditors’
remuneration in 2012 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.3
million to the auditor for audit service as a reporting accountant
during the year. Besides, DTT also provided the SAP upstream
internal control review service and profits tax filling services for listed
companies amounting to RMB49,300 and HK$29,800 respectively to
the Company. Other than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide
any other services to the Group.

DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 10 May 2013. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as would enable the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal control
and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board, the Group’s internal
audit department and management conduct review of the effectiveness
of the Company’s system of internal control, including those of its
subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews the findings and opinions
of the Group’s internal audit department and management on the
effectiveness of the Company’s systems of internal control, and
reporting to the Board on such reviews. In respect of the year ended
31 December 2012, the Board considered the internal control systems
are effective and adequate. No significant areas of concern which
might affect shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the
Audit Committee itself is reviewed annually through a formal process
which involves the Company Secretary preparing an evaluation of
its effectiveness. This is examined by both the internal and external
auditors before submitted to the Board for endorsement.

The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board in
reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
and to review internal controls of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluations of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions have been done on an ad hoc basis.
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CONTINUOUS DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATIONS REGARDING PRICE
SENSITIVE INFORMATION

The Company has developed a system with established policies,
processes and procedures across all relevant segments and
departments for complying with the disclosure obligations regarding
price sensitive information. The system continues to be effective.
Efforts to further enhance the system in the light of the business
operation, development of the Company and new regulations and
laws will continue.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of communication
between senior management and investors, maintaining close relations
with all its shareholders through a variety of channels and promoting
understanding and exchange between investors and us. The Company
has adopted a shareholders’ communication policy to formalise
and facilitate the effective and healthy communication between the
Company and the shareholders and other stakeholders, which is
available on the website of the Group (www.sunnyoptical.com). Our
main communication channels with the shareholders include:

Investors’ Meetings

Group meetings will be held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relationship department will hold regular meetings with institutional
investors and analysts and investors will be provided with the latest
information on the development of the Group, in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

In 2012, the Group’s investor relationship team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, 2 results briefings, 1 reverse
roadshow, 5 non-deal roadshows, and participated in 15 investors’
forums and conferences.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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General Meetings

The AGM is an important discussion platform for shareholders
to participate in, facilitating the communications between the
management of the Group and the shareholders. The AGM is held
once a year, being accessible to all shareholders. The Group’s senior
management members answer any questions shareholders have at
the meeting, being attended by the external auditor.

One AGM was held in 2012. Details of the Director’s attendance
record in AGM are as follows:

Name of Director

TRERBME

BREKRE

BEREFARER—EZRRSENEEZT R T
B BERRAUUNASEEEEETRR - KREA
FREBFET R GRLHAEMAERRZ
o REENSREEESERRBF RS LA
BERR 2R - SNEEBE I EIIE -

AEER-_FT-——FREBTT -RERBFK
g REFHERFAFASHNFARENT

Annual General Meeting
No. of Attendance/
No. of Meeting

RERBERE
EEgE HERE @B RE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FXERE (EEFE) 11
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) HEESEE (FEF) 11
Mr. Sun Yang FoRSe & 11
Mr. Sha Ye S 11
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RIS A 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu st 1/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARELE 11

Apart from AGM, any one or more shareholders of the Company
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. No EGM was held in 2012.

There are no provision allowing shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings under the Cayman lIslands Companies Law
or the Articles of Association. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company to convene an EGM following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.
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SREARRE

All matters proposed to shareholders for approval shall be submitted
in separate resolutions and resolved by way of poll at the general
meeting. The procedures of conducting a poll will be explained in
details to shareholders prior to the voting, to ensure the shareholders
are familiar with such arrangement. Minutes of the meetings together
with the voting results will be published on the Group’s website.

The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s website
(www.sunnyoptical.com), to safeguard the interests of shareholders.

Annual Reports,
and Circulars

Interim Reports, Announcements

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group will explain to
the shareholders through announcements regarding any major event
or price-sensitive information. For any matter requires the approval
of the shareholders, the Group will hold an extraordinary general
meeting according to the requirements of the Stock Exchange and
issue a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting, allowing
the shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about the
matters for making voting decisions. All annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and circulars will be uploaded to the Stock
Exchange’s website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group’s
website (www.sunnyoptical.com).

Constitutional Documents

At the general meeting of the Company held on 11 May 2012, the
shareholders of the Company approved by way of special resolution
for the amendments to the existing Articles of Association so as to
bring the constitution of the Company in line with the amendments
made to the Listing Rules, including amendments to the CG Code.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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The Group’s Website

The Group’s website (www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely access
to the Group’s press releases and other business information.
Through its website, the Group provides shareholders with the
electronic version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented
at investors’ conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the
Group’s business, announcements and general information, etc.
To make contributions to environmental protection and maintain
effective communication with shareholders, the Group encourages
all shareholders to browse the Group’s information on the Group’s
website.

Investor Contact and Inquiries

The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handle shareholders’ inquiries. Should investors have any
inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relationship department

(Tel: +852-35687038; +86-574-62538091; email: ir@sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

9 March 2013
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EEEWRE

The Directors are pleased to present the 2012 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 76.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of approximately RMB0.105 (equivalent to HK$0.129) per share
payable on 31 May 2013 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 15 May 2013.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the dividend,
the Register of Members will be closed from 16 May 2013 to 22
May 2013, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m.
on 15 May 2013.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM
to be held on 10 May 2013, the Register of Members will be closed
from 7 May 2013 to 10 May 2013, both days inclusive. Shareholders
should submit share certificates together with transfer documents to
the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on
or before 4:30 p.m. on 6 May 2013.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 2012, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for approximately
10.9% (2011: approximately 11.1%) and the 5 largest suppliers
combined accounted for approximately 42.4% (2011: approximately
33.1%) of the total purchases of the Group.

In 2012, the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
14.6% (2011: approximately 10.5%) and the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than
45.0% of the total turnover of the Group in both of the years of 2011
and 2012.

At no time during the year did any director or any shareholder of the
Company have an interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers
or customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of change during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2012,
calculated under the Cayman lIslands Companies Law amounted
to RMB1,576.7 million (2011: RMB1,305.6 million) including share
premium of RMB685.8 million and retained earnings of RMB890.9
million.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning* (re-elected on 11 May 2012)
Mr. Sun Yang**

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenjian* (re-elected on 11 May 2012)
Mr. Sha Ye

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard
Dr. Liu Xu
Mr. Zhang Yugqing (re-elected on 11 May 2012)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

# With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Ye has been re-designated as the
Chairman of the Board.

#  With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Sun has been appointed as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.

* With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang has been re-designated as a
non-executive Director and the Honorary Chairman of the Board.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a supplemental
service contract with the Company for a renewal term of three years
and will be renewed for another term of three years upon expiration of
the original term. Upon the re-designation and appointment becoming
effective, each of Mr. Ye and Mr. Sun has entered into a supplemental
service contract with the Company, under which, their respective
period of service remains unchanged.

Mr. Sha Ye, a non-executive Director, is appointed for an initial
term of three years commencing from 1 September 2010. Upon the
re-designation becoming effective on 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang has
entered into a supplemental service contract with the Company, under
which, his respective period of service remains unchanged.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
supplemental service contract with the Company for a renewal term of
three years commencing from 18 May 2010, except Mr. Chu Peng Fei
Richard whose service contract was commencing from 1 September
2010.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN
SHARES

As of 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

KRBT -

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

RIE——F+-A=+—0 REARFZZE
R ERDIEI621FFE Z B AL - 3%
RELMARBERETESFK G ZRETARE
MAMEARA MBI CEETREERTRAR
BEARRAHEEMBREE (EERESF LM
BIRGIEXVED) Bty - HERD REFOHER

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/nature Number of percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position of interest shares shareholding
Y EE AR R/ KR 56 EEME BROBE FHERENAEIL
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 421,460,060 42.15%
of a trust (Note 1)
FELE NS ) RFEARETIXEA
(B=E1)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 2,160,000 0.22%
Pi/NG] ) BB A (M52)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 42.15%
(Note 3)
EEELE PN e FeEE@mA (MF3)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 4) 2,160,000 0.22%
PAYNG] e EnmAA (Mis)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 42.15%
(Note 5)
Bkt AN ) EaXmA (MEE5)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 6) 2,160,000 0.22%

VNS

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes:

M

Mr. Wang Wenjian is one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Employee Trust.
The Sunny Employee Trust is a trust on the entire issued share capital of
Sun Ji. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
42.15% of the issued share capital of the Company. Accordingly, Mr.
Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under
the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.80% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.92% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Director and chief
executive had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying

shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated

corporations as of 31 December 2012.

o B0

Directors’ Report

ESTHRE

W -

M

ﬁ?iiﬁﬂ&*%?l\ TR

ITXELREERIGEETEBSERARARFES
EENMMIEAREFTZ—  RAZEAZZEA
Z—  RTFREERAREEZBOBITRANE
T MEEBE5B92.32% % - M5B A A
NEEEITRA42.15% - Bt - REBEFHFRBE
160 - T S8 % A 4 4R B F 421,460,060 % i 15
HERER -

T X E LAV AER AR APRIE S R HIR (5 52
Bt 3% H 792,160,000 88 A% (7 FH 7 B 125 o

ERELTEARTREREEANIGEA ExEEE
F6.80%am  IRIRFEH LEBEED - BIEAET
ZmA WEARRFREEEMFZIIRER
WA - AW FNBI2.32%E - M BHE
£421,460,06008 N A G o BIBEH R EBAE K
Bl - FFEAE AR F AR AR EFT A R 230
B P AR - Bt - RIBEFHFRPEKD - &
BB A8 AR 421,460,0600% I8 {5 P A RS o

HEEE S VERER ABR BB IR SR B A% () 82
Bh st &5 H 22,160,000 0% {7 FF 7 B 125 -

BREEARTFREGANIZIEA ERnEAE
F0.92% i - RIEES KEAEIERD - BIERET
EEA - WRARRFREEETMBIRESR
ERELS - J2E B 5% /BO2.32% A #E » T2 B
H421,460,060f8 N A TG © BIEFEFH R EE K
Bl - ZREAE AR R IR BRSBTS 8250
BROPHEAEZ - At - RIBFHFRBEEM - &
SRS AR ATA421,460,06008 A1) R A RS o

TR I A VB BEIR AR BB IR R 4 % 15 52 B
s8I H 22,160,000 M0 A i ek o

e e

CBEEERETETHRABEEARRSE
T—H@Hwﬁ&l KR 1D ~ HEERHIESFHEMER
KRR o

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



o Jof ¢

Directors’ Report

EEEWRE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Company.
Eligible participants of Scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2012, no
share option has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person
or exercised by any person under the Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the adoption date), the Board has adopted the
Restricted Share Award Scheme, the Director, all employees, senior
staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries are
entitled to participate in the scheme. The purposes of the scheme are
to assist the Company in attracting new talents as well as motivating
and retaining its current staff. The scheme shall be effective from the
adoption date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term of
10 years and be managed by its management committee and the
trustee. Details of the Restricted Share Award Scheme could be found
in the Note 38 of the consolidated financial statements. 54,720,750
shares have been issued for qualified participants in accordance with
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, accounting for 5.472% of the
shares of the Company in issue. For the year ended 31 December
2012, details of movements of the shares issued under the Restricted
Share Award Scheme are as follows:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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ROEE
Fair value Granted Vested Lapsed
of each 1 January during during during 31 December
Date of grant Share (Note) 2012 the period the period the period 2012 Vesting period
=3
RfizAfE R-B-=F R-B-Zf
BFEH GE —A—B RERRE REAEE REAXN TZA=+t-B HEH
HK$
BT
7 May 2010 1.637 24,457,250 - (7,548,000) (1,324,000) 16,388,250  From 6 May 2014
—ZT-TF to 6 May 2015
AA+A —mHERANH
E-E-AFRANH
14 March 2011 2.67 5,768,000 - (1,609,500) (400,000) 3,938,500  From 13 March 2014
—T——F to 13 March 2015
=A+mEA —ME=A+=H
—H1F=A+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 6,242,000 - (1,828,000) (30,000) - From 17 August 2014
“E——F to 17 August 2015
NATNR —mENATLER
—hENATLEH
14 March 2012 2.7 - 4,068,000 - - 4,068,000 13 March 2016
—E--F - %=fA+=H
=AtmA
17 August 2012 3.08 - 8,014,000 - - 8,014,000  From 16 August 2015
“F——F to 17 August 2017
NA+TEAR —hFEN\A+~H
—+FN\A+tH
21 December 2012 - - 120,000 - - 120,000 20 December 2016
—T——F “T-R"F+ZR=+H
+-A=1+—H
36,467,250 12,202,000  (10,985,500) (1,754,000) 35,929,750
Note: The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price M7 : BRDZ AR BEIHRERE T B HESRKRG 2 W
per share on the date of grant. TEE -
Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the B EXXFI#EEIN - AR B EMB AR R
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the  WERI A LHE - FEETAHES H 2 BBk

Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to

acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures

of the Company or any other body corporate.

ARW18ER 2 T XA B BB AR R R RAETEAE
Bz By sk B 75 M AR 2 -
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may only
exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any applicable
requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock Exchange. There
was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries with the exception of purchases by the trustee of
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s listed shares
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

No significant contract, to which the Company, its holding company,
its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As of 31 December 2012, so far as the Directors are aware, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Approximate

Long/short percentage of
Name position Type of interest Number of Share shareholding
£ ¥R/ KR R 23 38 5l B4 & E FREBABESH
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 42.15%
BMARANR ([521B]) L) EafBA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 42.15%
REFMRAT ([532E]) iR (Note 1)
R¥prEER (M)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 2,160,000 0.22%
INELRSE ) ERBEAA (ME2)
Long position Interest in a controlled corporation, 421,460,060 42.15%
e and trustee and one of
beneficiaries of a trust (Note 3)
REFERER R TAR
Hp—ZEdXm A (MF3)
Equity Trust (HK) Limited Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 42.15%
BEEXEEERAT e and trustee of a trust (Note 4)
REFBRRRETXTARR
(PFi5E4)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,160,000 0.22%
REBLE e EnERA (Mzs5)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 6) 421,460,060 42.15%
A EEREmA (HiE6)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 2,160,000 0.22%
Bk iR BEnEAA (FE7)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 8) 421,460,060 42.15%
5] FXmA (M)
Notes: Bzx -

(1) As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general (1) HRRHEZEBBE=722 MR BEREASKRE

meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

o FAREFESRBEED - #EER AR
Fr5421,460,060R% A% 17 R #E A 125 ©

(2) Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000  (2) E XS4 1EAEAR AR ARIRIE TR FIA% (0 82

shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Bhat 815 H 892,160,000/ M ) = #E A #E %

(3) As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and  (38) BRI XELLE AR LER A RIM KR NMERE

one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust (HK) Limited) and one
of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Employee Trust, Mr. Wang Wenjian is
deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu under
the provisions of SFO.

EEAEBERARARFREREEITHMUIZITA
Hpz— ZAZERZZHZAZ—  WIERE
BHERHMERY - TXERERR BN
421,460,060 B 170 B ik o o

REHRBNE (RE) BERAA
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As Equity Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with
Mr. Wang Wenijian) of the Sunny Employee Trust, Equity Trust (HK) Limited
is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu
under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.80% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.92% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Definition of terms:

“Equity Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the Sunny
Employee Trust appointed pursuant to the Deed of Appointment of
Additional Trustee dated 2 July 2011

“Sunny Employee Trust” refers to a trust established on 28 July 2006 on
the entire issued share capital of Sun Ji

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2012, no other

shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in

the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in Note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements also constituted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules which are required
to be disclosed in this report in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
has carried out certain business transactions with the following
connected companies and entities:

(@) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited,
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co.,
Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd., Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech
Co., Ltd. leased certain facilities properties for general business
and ancillary uses from Sunny Group pursuant to the Facilities
Tenancy Agreements entered on 1 January 2010 amounting to
approximately RMB4,052,000 throughout the year.

(b) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited
sold scientific instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited (“Shuangquan”) pursuant to the
Distribution Agreement dated on 25 July 2008 amounting to
approximately RMB843,000 throughout the year. Shuangquan
is principally engaged in the distribution and selling of scientific
instruments and possesses a well-established distribution network
and capabilities. The appointment of Shuangquan as a distributor
of the products is a good opportunity for the Group to take
advantage of their valuable resources, thereby enhancing the
Group’s turnover, profitability and market presence in the PRC.

Directors’ Report
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(c) Given its growth in business and the Group’s policy to concentrate

on core business of optical and optical related products, the
Group purchased raw materials from Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory pursuant to the Product Sale Agreements
dated 1 January 2010 amounting to approximately RMB440,000
throughout the year. The independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected
transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than those available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iiiy in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The transactions are defined by the Listing Rules as “continuing

connected transactions” and are exempt from the independent

shareholders’ approval requirements. The transactions have complied

the reporting and announcement requirements set out in Chapter 14A

of the Listing Rules.

CONNECTED PERSONS

(0

(i

Mr. Wang is a non-executive Director and the Honorary Chairman
of the Company. Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Components
Factory is wholly-owned by the spouse of his sister, an associate.
Accordingly, Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Components
Factory is a connected person of the Company.

Mr. Ye is an executive Director and Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory is wholly-owned by his brother-in-law, an
associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory is a connected person of the Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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(i) Sunny Group, which is an associate of a Director and substantial
shareholder, is a connected person of the Company under
Rules 1.01 and 14A.11 of the Listing Rules and any transactions
between the Group and Sunny Group shall constitute connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.

(iv) As Mr. Du Guorong is a substantial shareholder of Shanghai Sunny
Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited, a non wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company and Shuangquan is entirely
owned by Ms. Chen Wei, the spouse of Mr. Du, Shuangquan
is a connected person of the Company and the transactions
contemplated under the Distribution Agreement, which are
continuing or recurring in nature, constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the
auditor of the Company to perform certain agreed upon procedures
in respect of the continuing connected transactions of the Group. The
auditor has reported the factual findings on these procedures to the
Board. The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
continuing connected transactions and the report of the auditor and
have confirmed that the transactions have been entered into by the
Company in the ordinary course of its business and in accordance
with the terms of the agreement governing such transactions that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

During the year 2012, the purchase of raw materials from each of the
companies, Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Components Factory
and Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory by the
Group did not exceed the aggregate annual cap RMB860,000. The
purchase and sale of raw materials from/to Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited did not exceed the
aggregate annual cap RMB8.6 million. The purchase of raw materials
from Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments Factory did not exceed
the aggregate annual cap RMB2.0 million. The sales of scientific
instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific Instruments Company
Limited did not exceed the aggregate annual cap RMB2.5 million. The
rents payable for facilities and ancillary facilities to Sunny Group during
the year did not exceed the aggregate annual cap RMB4.6 million for
the year ended 31 December 2011.
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Directors’ Report

EEEWRE

INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests in
entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of the
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme”) under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance
for all its employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group
in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are
charged to consolidated income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
No forfeited contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable
in the future years as of 31 December 2012.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior to
the issue of the annual report, the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
9 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report
R (RS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
76 to 174, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

9 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GEeEETERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #{2 —F——4F 1+ _-A=+—HIFF)Z

2012 2011
—E--F —E——fF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B &E AR¥T T ARBFTT
Revenue WA 5 3,984,296 2,498,500
Cost of sales $H%E KA (3,243,115) (1,975,740)
Gross profit FE7F 741,181 522,760
Other income E U 25 6(a) 45,531 68,430
Other gains and losses H b Ui zs & 518 6(b) 223 (5,180)
Selling and distribution expenses 58 & 7 #4572 (64,378) (68,813)
Research and development expenditure iff3 5% (163,372) (131,114)
Administrative expenses 17 X (150,121) (122,859)
Impairment loss on interest in an associate 7 & A Bl R E &8 19 (9,997) -
Reversal of (impairment loss) recognised on intangible assets
EHRNEEEERERE (BE) 17 5,391 (14,531)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H&E KB A T &R 18 (64) -
Impairment loss recognised on goodwill = #3287 225 E &5 18 15 = (4,071)
Write-off of intangible assets & & # 4 17 = (3,761)
Impairment losses recognised on property, plant and equipment
ERRBHYE - S RREREEBRE 13 - (3,939)
Share of results of associates D EHE&E A 7l 2 4 19 (4,045) (4,357)
Finance costs &l & XA 7 (3,141) (2,982)
Profit before tax Br Fi Al ) 397,208 239,583
Income tax expense FTEHi X 8 (58,304) (37,838)
Profit for the year & /s T 9 338,904 201,745
Other comprehensive expense Htt 2 HEHE
Exchange differences arising on translation &8 8% & 4 1 0E i = 58 (214) (744)
Total comprehensive income for the year N2 HE UK 5258 338,690 201,001
Profit for the year attributable to: &5 A% F]
Owners of the Company A2 &% 8 346,274 215,308
Non-controlling interests FE#EA% #E 25 (7,370) (13,569)
338,904 201,745
Total comprehensive income attributed to: FE(L & W E 4458 -
Owners of the Company 22 A1f% & 346,336 215,156
Non-controlling interests FE#2 i #E 55 (7,646) (14,155)
338,690 201,001
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) k& F] — £ (ARES) 11 35.97 22.30
- Diluted (RMB cents) —#8 (ARED) 11 35.39 22.10

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e AR R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 R —ZF— —4F+_-_H=4+—H

2012 2011
—E——fF —T——fF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
ihE=a AR¥T T ARBEFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS *#HiE&E
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #23 & 5% 13 646,060 489,290
Prepaid lease payments B~ & 14 23,450 18,256
Intangible assets EF & & 17 39 35
Interests in associates KB & A R AU #E 25 19 982 13,682
Deferred tax assets ELFLIBE E 20 1,679 1,137
Deposit for acquisition of prepaid lease payment WEETEH & /MIZ S - 3,577
Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
WY  HERBENRS 50,056 27,075
Other receivable E i Ug 51 T8 22 13,000 -
735,266 553,052
CURRENT ASSETS REI&E
Inventories 7 & 21 747,673 472,339
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I B th & YR IE R B FRIE 22 900,931 627,226
Entrusted loan receivables Z 5T & FUE WA 23 90,000 295,000
Prepaid lease payments TN & 14 642 502
Tax recoverable A Y B fi 18 - 167
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss
BARBEFABRNCREE 25 280,773 84,080
Amounts due from related parties [ Y28 A L7018 36(c) 194 367
Amount due from an associate JEES & A7) 58 36(c) 3,087 1,832
Pledged bank deposits & I R1TF K 24 240 50,020
Bank balances and cash $R1T#8 RIS 24 243,442 251,677
2,266,982 1,783,210
Asset classified as held for sale D AFEHENEE 26 = 39,2156
2,266,982 1,822,425
CURRENT LIABILITIES RE& &
Trade and other payables & 5 K E & (< 18 27 938,527 598,670
Amounts due to related parties JE{fEdi8 A TFIE 36(c) 2,893 4,665
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
FET B A R SRR i s 5K E 28 147 507
Tax payable B #i18 8,128 4,267
Borrowings & & 29 102,642 62,416
1,052,337 670,525
NET CURRENT ASSETS REIEEFE 1,214,645 1,151,900
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES A& ER B EE 1,949,911 1,704,952
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ 7B & &
Borrowings & & 29 = 17,218
Deferred tax liabilities #EILFHIE & & 20 5,595 5,595
Deferred income JEIEH A 37 12,469 1,035
18,064 23,848
1,931,847 1,681,104
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e AR R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 R=F—=—4F+=-H=+—H

2012 2011
—E—_F —E——%F
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
B AR¥T ARBFIT

CAPITAL AND RESERVES R4k f##E
Share capital f&7< 30 97,520 97,520
Reserves & 1,824,136 1,563,852
Equity attributable to owners of the Company Z~A &) IR E (G 25 1,921,656 1,661,372
Non-controlling interests JE#5 i HE 25 10,191 19,732
1,931,847 1,681,104

The consolidated financial statements on pages 76 to 174 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
9 March 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ye Liaoning
ER=E
Chairman

TE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MeEnBEX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

Attributable to owners of the Company

RORRRES

Share
capital

B
RMB000
NRETTL

Share
premium

BitiaE
RMB'000
NEETT

Shares held Share

Statutory Discretionary under share award Non-

Special surplus surplus Other award scheme Translation  Retained controllin
reserve reserve reserve reserves " Es(l\c,geine reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
tREE  BERY iiEE  BEER . .
HIGME % &6 HpEs AHEE  BERE  RERA ax  FBERES Ehl
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000 RMB 009 AMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARBTR  ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
(note a) énote b) énote b) énote o}
(Fista) Hizto) LRI (iR

At1 Janua 2011

E——F—f—

N=F

97,620

685,810

153,759 31,008 916 96,698 (50,394) 7931 2,806 469,886 1,495,935 32012 1,527,947

Profit for the year £
Exchange differences arising
on translation

AERELNELZE

- - - - - - - 215,308 215,308 (13,563) 201,745

- - - - - - (152) - (152) (692) (744)

Total comprehensive income
for the ear
FR2ENELE

- - - - - - (152) 215,308 215,156 (14,185) 201,001

Purchase of shares under share
award

RBRH ﬁEJJ %Jﬂ% L0}

Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
WM’ém%gﬁx fﬁﬁﬂ

Shares vested under share
award scheme

RERHED:HASBORA

Contribution from non-controlling
inferests

FARERTE

Deemed disposal of partial interest
ina subswdlary
BIELERBARDA B

Dividend pa|d (No e 10)
BRRE (E10)

Appropriation &

Acquisition of aditionl interest
in a subsidiary

YEHEL TR NER

. - . - (1968 - - - (19880 - (19880
. - - - - - R T R T
- - - S 1E6 (11089 - 1502) - - -
. - - - § - - - - 356 356
(14 - - - - - - - (149 148 -
. . N - - - - {3500 (43500 - 35

- - - 21,349 - - - (21,349) - -

(1,371) - - - - - - - (1371) 1874 -

At31 December 2011
A=

AE-—E1Zf=t-H

97,620

162,240 31,008 916 118,047 (68,518) 11,857 2,604 610,843 1,661,372 19,782 1,681,104

Proft for the year £/

Exchange differences arising
on translation

HEREANENZE

- - - - - - - 346,274 346,274 (1,370) 338,904

- - - - - - 62 - 62 (276) (214)

Total comprehensive income
for the year

ER2ENGLR

- - - - - - 62 346,274 346,336 (1,646) 338,690

Purchase of shares under share
award scheme
BERARDHEBERD
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
BANEREERDR AN
Shares ves ed under share

%Eﬂx ﬁ@J ?J EEOR
Deemed disposal of partial interest
ina subswdlary
BELERBARDIER
D\sposal of a subsidiary (Note 18)
LEHBAR (M8
D\vwdend pa|d (Note 10)
BARE (Wii0)
Appropriation &
Contribution from non-controling
interests

FERESTR

- - - - (4T - - - ) - (4T
- - - - - 198 - - 18 - 198
- - - - 155 (1692) - (608) - - -

49) - - - - - - - (49) 9 -
- - - - - - - - - R @)
- - - - - - - (000 (71,000 - (1000
- - - 5413 - - - Ay - - -

- - - - - - - - - 567 587

At 31 December 2012
REF-ZE+ZAZT-F

97,5620

685,810

152,191 31,003 916 123,460 (75,729) 14,673 2,716 889,096 1,921,656 10,191 1,931,847
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GEERBER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

Notes:

The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i) the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group Limited
(“Sunny Group”) in relation to the acquisitions/disposals of
equity interests in subsidiaries;

(if) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange
transactions during the group reorganisation; and

(iii) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in respect
of acquisition of additional interests in Sunny Instruments
Singapore Pte. Ltd. and deemed disposal of partial interest in
Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

(iv) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in
respect of deemed disposal of partial interest in Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are non-
distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for
previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be
used to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional
capital of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GERENEBWMRK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #{Z —F——4F+_-H=+—HIFF)Z

2012 2011
—B-=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET ARBFT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES &% 55
Profit before tax B AT 4 397,208 239,583
Adjustments for: % :
Share of results of associates 2G4 2 &) 348 4,045 4,357
Impairment loss recognised on interest in an associate
ERRONE S D RN EREE SRR B
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% - #82 kR &I E 108,644 88,454
Release of prepaid lease payments J& {1 04 fi# i 631 502
Amortisation of intangible assets 24 7 # # 500 3,204
(Reversal of) impairment losses on intangible assets EZ & E (BE) FIEEE (5,391) 14,531
Written off on intangible assets % 2 & & #fl £ = 3,761
Impairment losses on property, plant and equipment #)3 - #82 K R & REE 1B - 3,939
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories 175 (#8]) #& (1,444) 3,778
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts Rk (#El) B
— trade receivables — & 5 fEU G IE (649) (2,173)
— other receivables — E fth fE Ut 5/ 1E (789) -
— amounts due from associates — J& U & N &) B 3,619 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &% - 25 M R ERE R 1,172 1,741
Impairment loss on goodwill %24 & E518 = 4,071
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme FiA% 17 82 E) ot 2| 252 A9 5 2 19,743 14,980
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H &M B R /I EE 64 -
Release of deferred income I {E U A B [B] (3,169) (434)
Bank interest income 217 B WA (9,797) (8,979)
Interest income from entrusted loan Z £ E ZF B WA (15,747) (35,235)
Finance costs @& k7 3,141 2,982
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
HEESPYINEERERE 511,778 339,062
Increase in inventories TZ & 1E N (274,902) (255,609)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I EL A R IR K FA IR SE hn (273,810) (175,349)
Decrease in amounts due from related parties J&UE83E A £ 7RI 2 173 559
Increase in amounts due from associates F&UH & A B FkIH1E A0 (4,874) (696)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 K £t & < ZRIE L N 340,404 205,119
Increase in deferred income iEiE U8 A 3 A1 14,603 -
Decrease in amounts due to related parties &1 & A + 2 IER (1,772) (1,985)
Cash generated from operations #& &5 EFT15H & 311,600 111,101
Income taxes paid B FT5 % ZI8 (54,817) (38,665)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES && ZE SR & FHE 256,783 72,436

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GERTRERR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F— —4# 1+ - A=+—HIFF&F

2012 2011
—E—C-F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T AR¥EFTTT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES & EE
Advance of entrusted loan receivables Z 5t & 7 U ZUE BV (108,000) (475,000)
Receipt of entrusted loan receivables UgHZ 7L & Z & UL 5118 313,000 765,000
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B & ¥ % - #2212 :% (242,887) (169,551)
Placement of pledged bank deposits 7/ 2 #1717 (240) (50,020)
Release of pledged bank deposits f#k 2 K IREITIFR 50,020 76,180
Purchase of prepaid lease payment W EE T & (5,965) -
Release of (deposits paid) for acquisition of prepaid lease payment
MERUEEAES (X2 ke) 3,577 (3,577)
Purchases of financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit and loss
WA B ABRZEREE (280,773) (84,080)
Release of financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit and loss
RRIEAR B AERZEREE 84,080 -
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
MEEVE MERRBEIN2RS (50,056) (27,075)
Advance of other receivable H fth & U 51 18 £ 3% (13,000) -
Interest received = W F & 27,233 48,576
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - WBERREBIEHR 43,360 12,838
Proceed from disposal of a subsidiary E & E A B F{5 58 57 -
Acquisition of additional interests in an associate W E#HE < N T Z8IMERS - (3,085)
Addition of intangible assets A E B & E = (2,985)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETE (k) AEREERE (179,594) 87,221
FINANCING ACTIVITIES B&EE
Interest paid 2 F.8 (3,141) (2,982)
Dividends paid E{J & & (71,000) (43,500)
New bank borrowings raised ¥R 1TEE 264,186 50,651
Repayment of borrowings EE{EE (241,178) (81,515)
Purchase of shares under share award scheme 18 # i% 17 82 B 5 2178 & 3% 1n (34,746) (19,680)
Repayment of the amount due to non-controlling interest 1& i & 1t JE 122 % 4 25 718 (360) -
Contribution from non-controlling interests Iz & 587 356
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES RiE EE iR & 588 (85,652) (96,670)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERREEEEE (BD) BNFE (8,463) 62,987
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—A—BEWREREEZEEE 251,677 188,278
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES [E R # 85/ & 228 412
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
represented by bank balances and cash
R+-A=+—-HBWEEREASLEHEER -
BVERITHESR IR & 243,442 251,677

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012



1.

o B0

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007.
Its ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a
private limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
Its ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenijian, also a director
of the Company. The address of the registered office is located
at Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, George Town, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands and its place of business is located
at Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road, Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is principally
engaged in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products
and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).
Amendments to HKAS 1 As part of the Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011
Cycle issued in 2012;
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Asset; and
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
— Transfers of Financial Assets

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 - 2011 Cycle, except for
the amendments HKAS 1°

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities’
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7 and Transition Disclosures®

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance'
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities?
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements!
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements'

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement’

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits’

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)  Separate Financial Statements'

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)  Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures!

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive Income*

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities?

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine'

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
amended in 2010 includes requirements for classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

HKFRS 9 required all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair values at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F——#+_-H=1+—HIFFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERH I RRETE BB
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING WBEXER ([BEEBMBHREE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued) All) (&)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that
the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of financial
liabilities attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’ credit
risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the
future may have an impact on the amounts reported in respect
of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding
the Group’s financial assets and liabilities, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed review
has been completed.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,
associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, including
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)
and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated financial
statements. HK (SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities will be withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS 10.
Under HKFRS 10, there is only one basis for consolidation, that
is, control. In addition, HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of
control that contains three elements: (a) power over an investee,
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the investee
to affect the amount of the investor’s returns. Extensive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures. HKFRS
11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or more parties
have joint control should be classified. HK (SIC) — Int 13 Jointly
Controlled Entities — Non-monetary Contributions by Venturers
will be withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS 11. Under
HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified as joint operations
or joint ventures, depending on the rights and obligations of the
parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS 31, there are
three types of joint arrangements: jointly controlled entities, jointly
controlled assets and jointly controlled operations.

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting, whereas
jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted
for using the equity method of accounting or proportionate
consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FE %5l R &ERI BB &
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING  $R&GER| ((ERAUMKEREE

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,
associates and disclosures (Continued)

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates
and unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than those in the
current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional guidance on
the application of these five HKFRSs for the first time.

These five standards, together with the amendments relating to the
transitional guidance, are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013 with earlier application permitted provided
that all of these standards are applied at the same time.

Based on the existing group structure, the application of these
five standards is not expected to have a significant impact on the
amounts reported in the consolidated financial statement.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements.
The standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to
both financial instrument items and non-financial instrument items
for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except in
specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure requirements
in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those in the current
standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures
based on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently required for
financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures will be extended by HKFRS 13 to cover all assets and
liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013, with earlier application permitted.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 = ——#+_-H=1+—HIFF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

The directors anticipate that the application of the new Standard
may affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements and result in more extensive disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income introduce new terminology for the
statement of comprehensive income and income statement. Under
the amendments to HKAS 1, a ‘statement of comprehensive
income’ is renamed as a ‘statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income’ and an ‘income statement’ is renamed
as a ‘statement of profit or loss’. The amendments to HKAS 1
retain the option to present profit or loss and other comprehensive
income in either a single statement or in two separate but
consecutive statements. However, the amendments to HKAS 1
require items of other comprehensive income to be grouped into
two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income tax on
items of other comprehensive income is required to be allocated
on the same basis — the amendments do not change the option
to present items of other comprehensive income either before tax
or net of tax. The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The presentation of
items of other comprehensive income will be modified accordingly
when the amendments are applied in future accounting periods.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective
will have no material effect on the results and financial position
of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESFTHE

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
SO as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition or
up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognises
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost, (ii)
derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including
any components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair value of
the consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest, with any resulting difference being recognised as a gain
or loss in profit or loss attributable to the Group. When assets
of the subsidiary are carried at revalued amounts or fair values
and the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred directly to retained profits as specified by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another standard.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 = ——#+_-H=1+—HIFF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on
an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets
of the unit on a pro rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.

Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Investment in associates (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting
policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Appropriate adjustments have been made
to conform the associate’s accounting policies to those of the
Group. Under the equity method, investment in associates are
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Investment in associates (Continued)

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group losing
significant influence over that associate, any retained investment is
measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as
its fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance
with HKAS 39. The difference between the previous carrying
amount of the associate attributable to the retained interest and
its fair value is included in the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required
if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when it loses significant influence
over that associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised
in the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition
is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
non-current asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition. Management must be committed to
the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as
a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of
that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria
described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will
retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the
sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.
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SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and title has passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

3. TEEFHEK (&)

M - R RRE

MK HELERE (BEERFFEEEIHRES
mEMBRETRABENET - EETER
SN AR R R RETITE R REHREEE
(H8) R BB BIRRRF IR

W Hes MRiE (FERTERIN) BRI
ETARAREE RIS EERE G A ER
FHRERLE - AT ERFH - Rk
EBEMFELDZSETHREMREL - ALK
AARFER A AT EENRFEETRE

AREE  REEMHTERAEHERET
VARG SR A 1] £ HERR B0 R E B 1B 51 BR © AR
BREXENHEEREEMS - REAK
BeitBRRAETMEMBERSE - ZFME
RTER BRI ESEE &R - @OIEME - #
EhREZBEERR REEEREEME
ERRZTA  REEA(FREMRERRFRIG
e -

M HBERREBEENEERITAHE
ERZEETERN B RE L KB REUH
HBR - ALERREDE  HEILREER
FEENEMNRSSERDEETRLEMRS
FIEEEERME MOER WHRERZF
MR o

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefit from the leased assets are consumed.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements in proportion
to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #% — &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the translation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit
or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible
for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are

charged as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #Z —F——4F+_-H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

3. TEEFHEK (&)

BiIE

FIT{S 750 5 S 5 BV R B A B0 1R SR AR AR TR AR A ©

RN R BERBEAFEERVENGTE -
F P B R g ) B2 9 L A 5 A FE AR A
AABREZIEE - T ERBARTH A
IHER - WEGA 2 ERE RIS O
BB TR - REENAVIT IR & ERER
EREPRCROIBEERMHTERAE o

BEERBERGEMBRRPEERAGBRT
BEFHERRTUENTRAARNE 2 B
ERER - BELEHABE —RILTERRB
ERZRBERAAR - BERBEE—RILM
BEREZHEEAAR  ER A ERVE R
ARNBHEANRESER - EX—HXH
o ARERMAEREMEERAE (K
BEHRIN Mol B EREZERTTER
B RPN 3 i L R R R
FEERAE-

BEREFREABIHRAMB AR EBERRZ
REMELRRANE R EZREITHER - MW
AEEREHERERE 2 BD - AERER
AEET RN A B R E 2 BN AIERSN - B
BRAZERENAMBERZEMELNE
FEMIRE EE (2R 12 AJ BEAE A 2 50 B AR 04t 1) A
8 P& B Z RN 25 X TR e S0 1 7] RS PR %
(o] s FERR ©

BEERBEEENRAERSRERARETE
% SCEWORMET B RIREA T MR A
AR E 2RO HEEERL -

EEFMAEERABREEABEREREE
MERABRERZRE  RERESHRE
B EEBRAORE (RBUX) 58 -

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



L Jof 2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.

Intangible assets
Research and development expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
activities (or from the development phase of an internal project)
is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;
e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)

Research and development expenditures (Continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised separately from goodwill and are initially recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date (which is regarded as
their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (see the accounting
policy in respect of goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 = ——#+_-H=1+—HIFF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of two
categories, including financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments, other than those financial assets classified as
FVTPL, of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including

financial assets held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value arising from remeasurement recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets and is included in the
‘other gains and losses’ line item in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, entrusted loan receivables,
amount due from a related party, amount due from an associate,
bank balances and cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 = ——#+_-H=1+—HIFF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance for an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

3. X EF

sTHR (88)

£RIA (#)

S =

& E (&)

:‘\
ﬁ@ I

q*‘>
EL

TREERE

ERMEE EDPBERBRAAEBFABENS
BMEERIN) BRBESHRTETEEHRE
PR - WMETBEEBERTREENGBFR
KREREXBERNEAZTHEEREEN
—IHAXZEEMFTER - MEREEGRIE

BEZTBEEN SR

o BITAHERZEFHBERYHREH
%

o BRAMEHAASFENITH X

o ERATEWEXHGNEESE X

s AHRMBAMBERZEMEERER
B e

o FERTEEFREMNSE THEISR
BEE (MESEYE) g AR EE TR
B> BYHRIBEHEGHBARENTEIRERE
AEEBERRLE - FERRARERR
BIUE AN A K B 51 3 b [ A B IR 0 AR R o S
¥R B YRR o

IR AR ERMEEN S - ©HER
BEBENERNREERAERZSRE
ENREBEBRFEEROEFRICGRSRER
ERZERE -

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



o s
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SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFTEEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 = ——#+_-H=1+—HIFF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary and borrowings, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Share Awards Scheme”), the fair value of
the employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Restricted Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share award scheme
reserve). At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of Restricted Shares that are expected
to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if
any, is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the share award
scheme reserve.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables and entrusted loan
receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at
31 December 2012, the carrying amount of trade receivables
and entrusted loan receivables are RMB680,366,000, net of
allowance for bad and doubtful debt of RMB1,714,000 (2011:
RMB430,428,000, net of allowance for bad and doubtful debt of
RMB2,363,000) and RMB90,000,000 (2011: RMB295,000,000)
respectively.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #Z —F——4F+_-H=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to outside customers, less returns and discount, if
any, during the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of goods delivered because the management has
chosen to organise the Group among different major products. No
operating segments identified by chief operating decision maker
have been aggregated in arriving at the reportable segments of
the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical components
2. Optoelectronic products
3. Optical instruments

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by
operating and reportable segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Optical Optoelectronic
components products
RESH XEER
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARET T

5. WA R 7 #EF

WARERFARIIEEPHEERND K
K EWGRIRFNRE E R (1 A)

RERDEMDBERRAGRAARRESES
(AIXBEERRE) MEBNHER - AIER
RNMEmMmEY  BEHEEREDEER
TRAXZEREBAEE - RERAKEDN
ARED R TBLERREMGINE
B EL A

LE - REFEMBREERESH [LED
BBl AREEES MO TFAR

1. REBZH
2. HKEEMm
3. HEBES

DEHBAREE

AEBLEERAREDFE D OBARE

BE_T-—_F+-A=1t—-HLHFE

Optical Segments’

instruments total  Eliminations Total

rEER PHAE it 4R
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRE  ARMTR  ARETR  AR%TR

REVENUE A

External sales M Ef$HE 1,308,890 2,490,564 184,842 3,984,296 - 3,984,296
Inter-segment sales 7 HEH#E 116,665 8,961 1,349 126,975 (126,975) =
Total 4258 1,425,555 2,499,525 186,191 4,111,271 (126,975) 3,984,296
Segment profit 7-EF& 7| 172,652 236,111 24,607 433,370 - 433,370
Share of results of associates H1EE 412 B £4 (4,045)
Unallocated expenses AAEH (32,117)
Profit before tax 1Al & I 397,208

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

5. RARZHER (&)

DEWMAREER (&)

BE-_T——F+_A=+—RHALHFE

Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Segments’

components products instruments total Eliminations Total
RERH KEEM r2ES DS il ek
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

REVENUE IR A
External sales 9 EFsHE 1,127,697 1,192,995 177,808 2,498,500 - 2,498,500
Inter-segment sales 7S 144,391 4,421 383 149,201 (149,201) -
Total 8% 1,272,088 1,197,422 178,191 2,647,701 (149,201) 2,498,500
Segment profit 2-E0& 7 164,341 80,964 32,218 277,523 - 277,523
Share of result of an associate 2 1HE 2 A A4S (4,357)
Unallocated expenses £ AT H S (33,583)
Profit before tax %4 313 7 239,583

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs, directors’ salaries,
certain non-recurring items, share of results of associates, loss
on disposal of a subsidiary and finance costs. There were
asymmetrical allocations to operating segments because the
Group allocates interest income, depreciation and amortisation
and loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment to each
segment without allocating the related bank balances, depreciable
assets and the relevant financial instruments to those segments.
This is the measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (&)

INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities THEERAEE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities AEEZRAREDHEPNEERABHIT
by reportable segment: ORI

As at 31 December 2012

R-ZE-——H+=-A=+—H

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
components products instruments Total
HEBZH HREEM FEEEE fab ol
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR AR¥T R AR¥TR AR¥T R
Assets EE&E
Trade receivables Z 5 WA 180,933 476,115 23,318 680,366
Inventories F & 158,346 559,218 30,109 747,673
Total segment assets 73 28 & E 458 339,279 1,035,333 53,427 1,428,039
Unallocated assets KD BL &&= 1,574,209
Consolidated assets #&%& & 3,002,248
Liabilities & &
Total segment liability — trade payables
SHaELEE - EFRENHRE 198,476 543,109 32,757 774,342
Unallocated liabilities &2l & f& 296,059
Consolidated liabilities & {54258 1,070,401

REHRBNE (RE) BERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F——#+_-H=1+—HIFFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

As at 31 December 2011

5. WARZ#ER (&)

THMEEREE (F)

RZE—F+=A=+—8

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
components products instruments Total
REZH REEM F RS B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT
Assets BE
Trade receivables & 5 fEU 118 176,652 232,909 20,867 430,428
Inventories 7 & 154,992 286,119 31,228 472,339
Total segment assets D& E LR 331,644 519,028 52,095 902,767
Unallocated assets # 2 Bt & & 1,472,710
Consolidated assets #2& & 2,375,477
Liabilities &1&
Total segment Iiability - trade payables
DEBELE - BHEMNTE 187,240 251,384 32,271 470,895
Unallocated liabilities &2l & & 223,478
Consolidated liabilities & (& 4248 694,373

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and
allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables and inventories are allocated to the
respective operating segments. All other assets are
unallocated assets, which are not regularly reported to the
chief operating decision maker.

e trade payables are allocated to the respective operating
segments. All other liabilities are unallocated liabilities, which
are not regularly reported to the chief operating decision
maker.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # & —E— —#+_H=+—HIFFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR D HER (])
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information HihnZpE R
For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE-Z——t+=-HA=1+—HLEE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products  instruments  Unallocated total
FEBH FEEM KEER OB GEBE

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
STENBIEREE ARRE :

Depreciation and amortisation #7% [ % 4 71,382 32,999 4,763 - 109,144
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts
RER (BE) &5
- trade receivables — & 5 E WA (953) 22 282 - (649)
- other receivables — H 1 fEIFUA (789) = = = (789)
- amounts due from associates — FEIEE & 12 AR - 3,619 - - 3,619
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equment
HEWE  #SRREER (Ka) 1,142 (10) 40 - 1,172
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary &K B AIKER - 64 - - 64
Reversal of impairment losses in intangible assets
EVEERERRAD - (5,391) - - (5,391)
Share award scheme expense k(7 5 B3t 215 12,378 3,772 3,096 497 19,743
Bank interest income 8177 8 A (5,727) (2,358) (1,712) - (9,797)
Interest income from entrusted loan Z5EE 2 F S UA (6,183) (606) (8,958) = (15,747)
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories 7 & () B (1,152) (1,157) 865 - (1,444)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:
THRFELEARERHEBHENPEERRFANRE
Addition to non-current assets (note) JEREI A ER N (FizE) 165,142 102,944 3,364 = 271,450

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

5. RARZHER (&)

Hfto3ER (&)

BE-F——Ft-A=+ HILFE

Optical ~ Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments Unallocated total
HEZH KEEm HEFRS ARE FefAE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
SFENBBRBTANRE
Depreciation and amortisation 47% [ % 4 71,700 15,101 4,857 - 91,658
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for)
bad and doubtful debts
SEEAE (RE) 903 (2.930) (146) - 2,179
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - BBRREHE (W) 1,768 (32) 5 - 1,741
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment
n%  BERXBREBR 3,939 - - - 3,939
Impairment losses on intangible assets &4 Ef EE#E 9,140 5,391 - - 14,531
Written off on intangible assets £/ 4 & il 34 3,761 - - - 3,761
Impairment loss on goodwill B HEEE - - 4,071 - 4,071
Share award scheme expense {7} 2B+ 215 9,609 2,416 2,613 342 14,980
Bank interest income $R177 8 U A (4,920) (458) (3,601) - (8,979)
Interest income from entrusted loan ZEEEZF S UA (21,389) (5,677) (8,169) - (35,235)
Allowance for (reversal of) inventories 775 B (%) 3,848 (279) 203 - 3,778
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:
THRFELEAREREAHENPEERRAANRE -
Addition to non-current assets (note) FEREIEERL N (Kish) 127,543 46,897 3,260 - 177,700
Note: Non-current assets excluded deposits for acquisition of property, Mzt : JERBEETRIEEEYWE « WELERE

plant and equipment and deferred tax assets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)
Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major
products:

5. RARZHER (&)

FEEMRBRHEERA

AT RAKERE EBZEMABADH

2012 2011

—E——F —F—%F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARET T

Mobile phone related products % &) & 55 FH /A Z= & 2,426,687 1,174,923
Digital camera related products £i85 1844 +8 B8 2= & 705,544 647,721
Optical instruments 3¢ 2422 157,847 152,468
Digital video lens £tH517 SA5% 28 32,308 44,737
Other lens sets H{th$578 251,452 165,150
Other spherical lens and plane products E #th B & 88 2 K F & & 37,506 49,609
Industrial endoscope T3 A iz 6,935 16,340
Other products EAthE G 366,017 247,552
3,984,296 2,498,500

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Korea, Japan
and Singapore.

The Group’s revenue from external customers based on the
locations of goods physically delivered and information about its
non-current assets by the geographical location of the assets are
detailed below:

i B & ¥

AEEORBMNPE - BE - BARRFMN
}& o

AEERBEAEERINE MR MR KB I
BEPHRARIREEN I E S DI
MBEENERT

Revenue from
external customers

Non-current assets

REMBEFHEA FREEE

2012 2011 2012 2011
—g——-F =—FT—5F =ZEB-=-F —T—%F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTRT ARBTT AR%®TxT AR%Tx

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) (country of domicile)
hE (TBEEE) (FERE) 2,804,467 1,737,402 723,879 534,311
Japan BZ 486,200 279,310 4 7
Hong Kong &8 332,969 103,146 - -
Others Efh 360,660 288,642 8,722 3,915
3,984,296 2,498,500 732,605 538,233

Note: Non-current assets excluded deferred tax assets and interests in

associates.

MiEE - BRORIENIAEE RN E QR RS AN

HISERBIEE
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SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (&)

INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customer

Revenues from the following customer contributed over 10% of

FBREEEFNEHR

KEATEPHBAMEAEEHERBE L

the total sales of the Group: EHiBE10% ¢
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFIT

Customer A, revenue from optoelectronic products
AR - REABEEROBA 581,348 261,767
6(A). OTHER INCOME 6(A). HiblUkzs

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTIT
Bank interest income 877 F 8 YA 9,797 8,979
Government grants (note) BUF# B1E (H5E) 10,764 9,786
Income from sales of moulds &R B A 1,355 5,827
Income from sales of scrap materials $4%5 EERHEA 1,898 762
Interest income from entrusted loans ZE T & XA WA 15,747 35,235
Rental income & WA 416 2,072
Others Hfth 5,554 5,769
Total 42%8 45,531 68,430

Note: This relates to government grants received from the local
government unconditionally in recognition of the eminence of
development of new products and export business of the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

6(B). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(B). Hitizz Rk E#HE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AR¥EFTT
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &% - #25 K R#EE51E (1,172) (1,741)
Net foreign exchange gain (loss) FMNEUW 25 (E518) F 458 3,463 (5,600)
Reversal of (allowance for) bad and doubtful debts RIZERE @ (#EfE)
- trade receivables — & 5 JEUFKIE 649 2,173
— other receivables — H fth JEUR /1B 789 -
— amounts due from associates — J& Ul & N &) ZUE (3,619) -
Others Hft 113 (12)
Total #%8 223 (5,180)
7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BEAAK
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥EFTT

Interest on: AR 5| EEHFIE
Bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years

BERAFAEHEENRITEE 3,132 2,972

Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary

JRE AT BT /B8 2 B JE 45 AR M 2 R 9 10
3,141 2,982

REXBRE (£E) FRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #%= —ZF—

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

TFEFA=—AIUFE

8. ISR

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARBFT
Current tax: BIEAF{IE :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax B85 59,067 39,726
Other jurisdictions E & #[@ 14 15
59,081 39,741
Overprovision in prior years: @1t FE B RS
PRC Enterprises Income Tax & Bl (> 2 A5 (235) (326)
Deferred tax (note 20): #EEFIE (FFzE20) :
Current year A E (542) (1,577)
58,304 37,838

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards, except as described below.

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”) and Ningbo
Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”) were approved
as Hi-Tech Enterprises and entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% for three years with the expiry date on 31 December 2012.
The extension of the preferential tax of 15% for a further three
years was approved with effect from 1 January 2013.

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”), Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping”) and Ningbo Sunny Automative Opotech Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Automative), domestic limited liability companies, were
approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises with a preferential tax rate of
15% for three years commencing on 1 January 2011.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #% — &

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”) was
approved to be exempted from EIT for two years starting from its
first profit making year, followed by a 50% tax relief for the next
three years (“Tax Holidays”). Sunny Zhongshan was under the 50%
relief for year ended 31 December 2011. Sunny Zhongshan was
approved as a Hi-Tech Enterprise and entitled to a preferential
tax rate of 156% for three years commencing on 1 January 2012.

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years have been
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

‘\/—\E\ﬁ%iﬁﬁ P &£

— A=+ —BIEE

8. B (&)

FEHXB (R BRAG ([3FH LK
Z)) B ETTEEEENFERAMFEAR
BMEEREH - MEER=FAEXR ([
M) HEZE——FTZA=+—HLHF
B BFRILUABRERY - RFPILNLE
EEZHHEEBIEAS TR 7]
RZE——F—A—HABHN=-EFE=ZX
15% B EFIE o

HRAREERMERNL BN T EELERN
BN BERAEMBRRET T FERAENE
MRS

HpEEROHERREMERMERAE -

FRMBIES RS 2 ERERAITIRR

tax per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as Al A ER AN
follows:
2012 2011
—E-——F —FE——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTIT
Profit before tax Bt A 7 397,208 239,583
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 25% R E{ZEMESH M E H25% 99,302 59,896
Tax effect of share of results of associates 25 B & A T 348 2 T IS 2 28 1,039 1,255
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose 7~ A] F1FHF & 7 Fifg 5/ £ 8,338 10,050
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes & WA KT 75 5 (1,762) (166)
Tax effect of concessionary tax rates under Tax Holidays
RHHAANTAHEERE MG E - (1,486)
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries
ETHBRARBEERE BT E (53,439) (39,172)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AR FERFIEE18 2 TS £ 6,977 4,659
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised &) Fl 4 Bl ok #2325 18 &5 18 (2,001) (649)
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions
REMEEELCLENMNBARNTRABRE 2 HHETE 85 3,777
Overprovision in prior years @7t F [ZHREE B (235) (326)
Income tax expense for the year SR FT{EFRIF 2 58,304 37,838

Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference
are disclosed in note 20.

SR AE R IR NOK e SR B E BV RIS R ER IO MY
720 °

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

9. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

10

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

9. £ X

FRBEMER (GtA) ATEIA -

i A

2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBETTT
Directors’ emoluments (note 12) ZE< (FzE12) 8,082 6,017
Other staff’'s salaries and allowances Efh 8 THy & & E8L 447,552 335,349
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 T HYEYIFIEAT 54,985 43,529
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
Hh B T ryR AR FET SR 25,774 23,032
Other staff’s share award scheme expense Hfth 8 T BYI(H B/t 2157 H 18,270 13,699
Total staff costs B TR A ER 554,663 421,626
Auditor’s remuneration 1% St EHEN & 2,444 2,389
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #3 - # 22 LR EITE 108,644 88,454
Release of prepaid lease payments T8~ & fZ & 631 502
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research and
development expenditure)
BIVEE#E (BN HAERX) 500 3,204
Release of deferred income (note 37) IEIEU A fRRR (MI5E37) (3,169) (434)
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales) (note)
rE (BE) #E (BEREERAN) () (1,444) 3,778

Note: Reversal of allowance for inventories was recognised because of Mz ARERBAER WERAGTERER
subsequent usage. g -
DIVIDENDS 10. IR E
2012 2011
—E——fF —E=——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEF T
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year: FF N#ER D IRHIILE.
2011 final dividend — RMBO0.071
(2011: 2010 final dividends — RMB0.0435) per share
—E——FRERKRE - BRARK0.0717T
—E——F: ZT-TFREAKRE — AR¥0.04357T) 71,000 43,500

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #Z —F——4F+_-H=+—HIFF/Z

10. DIVIDENDS (Continued) 10. IR 5 (4&)
Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend of RNIBEHKREL BEE S ENSR0.129
HK$0.129 per share, equivalent to approximately RMB0.105 per HIT(HERABRKOI05T) &+ A R
share, amounting to a total of RMB105,000,000 (2011: HK$0.087 105,000,0007T (= & — — % : 4 [80.087
per share, equivalent to approximately RMBO0.071 per share, T (M ERARKOOTIE) & & AR

11.

amounting to a total of RMB71,000,000) has been proposed by
the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The final dividends proposed
after the end of reporting period has not been recognised as a
liability at the end of reporting period.

71,000,0007T) Ky ERA% &
EEREAFRKSIE 2R mREHERE
IR REARE B AR R E AR ERBRE -

HEAEBIR R

a8
EARNINGS PER SHARE 1. 8RER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RRARR BT RER L ER T TIRE
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the AT EURETE -

following data:

2012 2011
—2—=fF —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR¥EFTT
Earnings 2%/
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
AEHEREAREERANER 346,274 215,308
2012 2011
—E-CF —F——%
’000 000
TR T
Number of shares & {32 B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basio earnings per share
ATEESRERR N E B NE T8 962,552 965,377
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: EE# S L@ £ ¢
Restricted shares B2 #1457 15,918 8,946
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of diluted earnings per share
AESREER N E R NE T8 978,470 974,323
The calculation of diluted earnings per share for both years have ZMEFENFREESRNNTEDFTRAR
included the effect of certain unvested awarded shares under the "_Tﬁifﬁ ﬁﬁb?‘léﬂ?%?ﬂiﬁ%% SRR #Y
Company’s share award scheme since their vesting would result RERBeE8RNEFRAERFD -

in a decrease in earnings per share.

REHRBNE (RE) BERAA
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e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F——#+_-H=1+—HIFFE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ R.EE - FETHAEREES
AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS [ ke

The emoluments of the directors on a named basis are as follows: BERE DN EEWESOWAT

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE_F——#+ - A=+—AIFF

Wang Wenjian £ X%

Ye Liaoning £E %=

Sun Yang %k

Chu Peng Fei Richard k57
Liu Xu 2178

Zhang Yuqing RRE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ RNEE -FETHAEREER
AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS % (&)
(Continued)
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share
Fees benefits Bonus contributions award Total
R RIRER
fitka At bz sHEIHER Rt 28D k)
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
NS N S AEETT ARETT NS N S
(note)
(Fitst)
For the year ended 31 December 2011
HE-F——F1-fA=1-HIFE
Wang Wenjian T X & - 635 1,002 12 621 2,270
Ye Liaoning £EE - 551 1,112 34 330 2,027
Sun Yang % - 445 691 11 330 1,477
Chu Peng Fei Richard KB - 81 - - - 81
Liu Xu 218 - 81 - - - 81
Zhang Yuging F5E - 81 - - - 81
- 1,874 2,805 57 1,281 6,017

Mr. Wang Wenijian, Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr. Sun Yang are also the
Chief Executives of the Company and their emoluments disclosed
above include those for services rendered by them as the Chief

Executives.

IXERE EFEERLERFARETAR
NRAEIMERITHRAR - MEXHAEERFD
FHNERREFETCIBTHRABNEMN -

REXRBNE (KE) FRLE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 12,

AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 3 (2011:
3) directors and Chief Executives for the year. Details of their
emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the remaining

AEERAFENRIEARSFMALEE=
FEE(ZT——F: =) EMeHBH
MREX - EBEME (ZE——F  WHR) &S

2 (2011: 2) highest paid individuals were as follows: HFIMATHHMESMT -
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Employees & 8

- salaries and other allowances — 7% & E b2 85 782 774
- bonuses (note) — fE4L (Ff5E) 1,509 1,137
— retirement benefit scheme contributions — R KIE F 5T 2147 60 42
— share award — f&17 428} 827 799
3,178 2,752

Their emoluments were within the following band: BENNESESEENT -
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
No. of No. of
employees employees
BE A BE AEK
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,500,000 1,500,001& T £ 2,500,000 7T 2 2

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals (including directors, chief executives
and employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office. In the year ended
31 December 2012, 1 (2011: 1) director waived emoluments of
RMB162,000 (2011: RMB166,000).

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by
remuneration committees based on the Group’s performance for
each financial year and subject to a maximum of 5% of consolidated
profit attributable to owners of the Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ¥ - #8E R 5% E

Machinery
and Fixtures
Freehold production Motor and office Construction
land Buildings  equipment vehicles  equipment in progress Total
KA BRR HRR
E R E EERE RE  BAERE ERIR by

RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTE  ARBTL ARETR  ARETR  ARBTT ARRTR  ARETR

COST A4
At 1 January 2011 R=E——%5—-F—H 20,273 150,549 573,347 9,291 108,184 5,118 861,762
Additions & - 946 107,782 1,781 8,060 56,146 174,715
Transfer &% - - 37,001 196 3,894 (41,091) -
Reclassified as held for sale EF A A {EHE (20,133) (26,062) - - - - (46,199)
Disposals & - (647) (26,609) (367) (1,093) (911) (29,621)
Exchange realignment 9\ f% (140) (2,286) (326) (91) (129) (2,021) (4,993)
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
W_E——F+-f=+-BR

“F-f-f-H - 122,500 691,201 10,810 113,916 17,241 955,668
Additions & - - 173,205 2,177 24,930 71,138 271,450
Transfer &% - 67,619 12,265 - 5,622 (85,506) -
Disposal of a subsidiary tHE 1B A - - (48) (312) (1,158) - (1,518)
Disposals % - (5,202) (8,800) (820) (1,797) - (16,619)
Exchange realignment 5 f5% - - (53) - 45 - 8)
At 31 December 2012
RZE—Z4TZA=+—H - 184,917 867,770 11,855 141,558 2873 1,208,973
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

AND IMPAIRMENT
ZHRERAE
At 1 January 2011 R=E——%—F—8 - 48,563 282,911 5,479 59,550 - 396,503
Charge for the year FRX - 8,055 63,618 1,555 15,226 - 88,454
Eliminated on disposals & 84§ - (340) (13,363) (349) (990) - (15,042)
Impairment loss recognised in the year
TERRNAESE - 3,939 - - - - 3,939
Reclassified as held for sale EH A A {EHE - (6,980) - - - - (6,980)
Exchange realignment JhE §3% - (174) (108) (86) (128) - (496)
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
RZB——E+ZA=+-Hk

—F--Ff-f-H - 53,063 333,058 6,599 73,658 - 466,378
Charge for the year FRX - 6,518 85,358 1,462 15,306 - 108,644
Disposal of a subsidiary HEF1 B2 7 - - (53) (238) (476) - (767)
Eliminated on disposals &3 - (4,127) (5,667) (515) (993) - (11,302)
Exchange realignment 5E ;5% - - (39) - (1) - (40)
At 31 December 2012
WZE-Zf+-fA=1-H - 55,454 412,657 7,308 87,494 - 562,913
CARRYING VALUES KEfE
At 31 December 2012
W-E-—&+-A=1+-AH - 129,463 455,113 4,547 54,064 2,873 646,060
At 31 December 2011
RZZE——%+=ZA=+-H - 69,437 358,143 4211 40,258 17,241 489,290

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F— —4# 1+ - A=+—HIFF&F

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. 4% - #3E R % E (&)

(Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

b HERREHRBRBEGERNE
TOMERT R A E R AETTITE ¢

Freehold land Nil SKAERELT 2
Buildings 20 years g 204
Machinery and production equipment 5to 10 years Mtk N EEE S 5% 104
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years BE 4Z 55
Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years NS E YN 3ZE104F

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: P ERBREEAKAT -
2012 2011
—B-—=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFT

Buildings on land held under medium-term lease outside Hong Kong

RPHEOREBNIIMNIEN L ENET 129,463 69,437

At 30 December 2011, the Group had entered into a contractual
agreement to dispose of the freehold land and building in Korea
for a cash consideration of approximately RMB39,215,000. The
disposal was completed during the year ended 31 December 2012
and no gain or loss arose on the disposal in 2012. The freehold
land and building with a carrying value of RMB39,215,000 was
accordingly reclassified as an asset classified as held for sale
as at 31 December 2011. The freehold land and building had
been pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan granted to the
Group. The bank loan was repaid upon the completion of the
disposal during the year ended 31 December 2012. Details of the
borrowings are set out in note 29. The directors conducted an
impairment review of the Group’s building in 2011 and determined
that the building was impaired by reference to the disposal value of
the building disclosed in note 26. Accordingly, an impairment loss
of RMB3,939,000 had been recognised in respect of the building,
which was used in the Group’s optical component segment. The
recoverable amount of the building had been determined on the
basis of its fair value less costs to sell.

As at 31 December 2012, none of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment was pledged as security.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 14.F8{FE €
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®F T ARBET T
Analysed for reporting purpose as: FBROHTLAT
Current assets iEI & E 642 502
Non-current assets IR ENE & 23,450 18,256
24,092 18,758
The amount represents the payments for leasehold interests in i FRIB AL R A B DA R HAFE A P4 T Hb (s
land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term leases. R#ENES -
15. GOODWILL 15. B &
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T ARBEFIT
COST F A&
At 1 January and 31 December ®—A—HBKk+=ZA=+—H 20,174 20,174
IMPAIRMENT & {&
At 1 January R—H—H 20,174 16,103
Impairment loss recognised in the year 784 [E #E SR Y R (B &5 18 - 4,071
At 31 December ®+=H=+—H 20,174 20,174
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 31 December R+ - A=+—H - -
The impairment loss of RMB4,07 1,000 recognised during the year BARNBE—_E——F+_-_A=+—HItF
ended 31 December 2011 was detailed in Note 16. EFER R EEEARK4L,071,000THEEE

EHRHIEE16 ©

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

16. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON 16. 1 &R B R &=

GOODWILL

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group recognised
an impairment loss of RMB4,071,000 in relation to goodwill arising
on the acquisition of Sunny Hengping and the goodwill was fully
impaired as at 31 December 2011 and 2012.

For the purposes of the impairment testing, goodwill set out in
note 15 has been allocated to one cash-generating unit (“CGU”),
being a subsidiary in the “optical instruments” segment, Sunny
Hengping.

The main factor contributing to the impairment of the CGU was
the delay in the opening of a new product line for the manufacture
of optical components product. No write-down of the carrying
amounts of the other assets in CGU was necessary. The goodwill
is included in the operating segment of “optical instruments”
disclosed in note 5.

The basis of determining the recoverable amount of Sunny
Hengping and the major assumptions underlying its calculation
are summarised below:

The recoverable amount of Sunny Hengping was determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period, and discount rate
of 15.1%. Sunny Hengping’s cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a zero growth rate. This growth
rate was based on the management’s best estimation. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculations related to the
estimation of cash inflows/outflows which included budgeted
sales and gross margin, such estimation was based on the unit’s
past performance and management’s expectations for the market
development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012

HE-_Z——+_A=+—HULEE" K
SENRUNERFETERBELNEBERR
EEBARKE4,071,00070 - BREABMENR=Z
——FRZF-ZFF+ZA=+—HE2ER
& -

RETRERR - ME15h e EES H i
E—EReELEM ([(REEEHEM]) - A
[eBEar | EBO M TH—KMBERF =T
[ERREEK

ERBATELEMRENTIZREEAET
HERMEERNWREREE - MREEL
BUEMEENREEDAMR  HEHE
FHAMEESPTIR R [ B s ] BEDEH -

5 T8 F g as 1) A W O] S R A RERR AT S B
AENERENRRBAAT

s T B FRas ) Al & B Th IR fE M E AR
BIEEE - WHHEERRESREBEANT
& ZEARENEEEBHENDFHYH
BE  WAFHERB151% - 52 FEFHE=S
MIREREADFHERUNTEREHEE - 5
—HEXRTNEEEKERMNSKE - R
EREEFENEMBARRRY KBS REH
EHEEMEFEBENRSRAHHEM
ZHEGRBEZEMNBEXENEREY
IS BRRBHRETH -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS 1.E8LEE
Development
costs Patents Total
k%N ERRE et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T ARBTIT
COST H A&
At 1 January 2011 A =ZE——F—F—H 10,686 15,941 26,627
Addition A E 2,985 - 2,985
Written off 8 (3,761) - (3,761)
Exchange realignment 9N 5% (770) - (770)
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
RNZE——FF+A=+—BE=E—=-F—A—H 9,140 15,941 25,081
Disposal of a subsidiary &} & R 7] - (7,040) (7,040)
Exchange realignment 4N 5% - 6 6
At 31 December 2012 RZE——_F+_-_A=+—H 9,140 8,907 18,047
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT #85 & i &
At 1 January 2011 R—E——F—H—H - 7,314 7,314
Charge for the year &Rz - 3,204 3,204
Impairment loss recognised = &2 E &2 9,140 5,391 14,531
Exchange realignment 9NFE 38 # - 3) )
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
R-T——&+_f=+-BR-F-—%—A—H 9,140 15,906 25,046
Charge for the year SR H - 500 500
Reversal of impairment loss 3 {E 518 # @ - (5,391) (5,391)
Disposal of a subsidiary & K&~ 7] - (2,149) (2,149)
Exchange realignment 4N& F8%& - 2 2
At 31 December 2012 A-Z——-F+-A=+—H 9,140 8,868 18,008
CARRYING VALUES EHEE
At 31 December 2012 A -E——%+—-A=+—H - 39 39
At 31 December 2011 R -ZE——%+—-A=+—H - 35 35

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 {2 —F— —4# 1+ - A=+—HIFF&F

17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 1E8&EEE (&

Development costs are internally generated and the patents are
purchased as part of business combinations.

Development costs will commence amortisation over its useful lives
once the development costs are available for use in production
while the patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over 3 to 8 years.

The development costs are attributable to the three projects
regarding the development of new products carried out by a
subsidiary, Power Optics Co., Ltd. (“Power Optics”). One of the
projects has been completed during 2011. However, the potential
buyer terminated the provisional sales contract of the relevant
products with Power Optics in November 2011 and no new buyer
could be identified by Power Optics subsequently. Therefore, the
management assessed that no future economic benefit would
be generated from this project and the development cost of the
project was fully written off by RMB3,761,000. At 31 December
2011, the management conducted a feasibility study for the
remaining projects. The study showed that the future economic
benefits to be generated from these projects were uncertain.
Therefore, an impairment loss of RMB9,140,000 was made on
the remaining development costs.

In 2011, the Group recognised a full impairment loss of
RMB5,391,000 in relation to a patent owned by a subsidiary,
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. The main factor
contributing to the impairment of the patent was that the sales of
products related to the patent did not get satisfactory response
from market and was below management’s expectation.

In 2011, the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
containing the intangible asset had been determined based on a
value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projection
based on financial budgets approved by management covering
the period up to the useful life of the patent, and discount rate of
15.1%. Other key assumptions for the value in use calculations
relate to the estimation were based on the unit’s past performance
and management’s expectations for the market development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

During the current year, the Group reversed the impairment loss
of approximately RMB5,391,000 in relation to the corresponding
patent before the disposal of Jiangsu Medial as the Group
considered the value of the patent is recoverable through the
disposal of shares in Jiangsu Medical. No impairment loss on
patents was considered necessary by the management of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2012.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 1 April 2012, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of 25% of its interest in a subsidiary,
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd (L& 5% 5 B& & 22
AR A F) (“Jiangsu Medical”), which is principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of medical instrument business, to a non-
controlling interest of Jiangsu Medical, for a cash consideration of
approximately RMB1,228,000, resulting in a loss of approximately
RMB64,000. After the disposal, the Group retains 26% equity
interest in Jiangsu Medical.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group recognized a
full impairment loss of approximately RMB5,391,000 in relation to
a patent owned by Jiangsu Medical. The main factor contributing
to the impairment of the intangible asset was that the sales of the
products related to the patent did not get satisfactory response
from the market and was below management’s expectation.
During the current year, the Group reversed the impairment loss
of approximately RMB5,391,000 in relation to the corresponding
patent before the disposal of Jiangsu Medial as the Group
considered the value of the patent is recoverable through the
disposal of shares in Jiangsu Medical as disclosed in note 17.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # % =& —

TFEFA=—AIUFE

18. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

(Continued)

The net assets of Jiangsu Medical at disposal date were as

follows:

18. HEMELR (&)

TEETEENDEARNEEFENT :

RMB’000
AREEF T
Net assets disposed of HEFREE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - #82  :& & 751
Intangible assets & E 4,891
Inventories 7 & 1,090
Trade and other receivables & 5 [ H b Jig U 2B 390
Bank balances and cash $R77#& & RIRE 1,171
Trade and other payables & 5 K H & {+ k18 (3,128)
5,165
Non-controlling interest JE#2 f&# 55 (2,531)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H &k B A 7 EE (64)
2,570
Satisfied by: AR :
Cash & 1,228
Interest in an associate 7 — & A B A RS 1,342
2,570
Net cash (outflow) inflow arising on disposal:
HEEEMNES ORM) RAFEE
Cash consideration 3R & (& 1,228
Bank balances and cash disposed of tHER1T4E 68 R ¢ (1,171)
57
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #Z —F——4F+_-H=+—HIFF/Z

19.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

19. REFE R R W

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——fF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBFT

Cost of investment in unlisted associates FF_E Ml & A 513 E Bk A 24,477 23,135
Share of post-acquisition losses 2 W f& 1% 518 (13,498) (9,459)
Impairment loss recognised & &2 EE 18 (9,997) -
982 13,682

As at 31 December 2012, the Group held approximately 30.85%
(2011: 30.85%) interest in Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Co.,
Ltd. (EBEE R ERMTARAR) (“Visiondigi”) and 26% equity
interests in Jiangsu Medical. The Group previously owned 51%
equity interests in Jiangsu Medical. In April 2012, the Group
disposed 25% of the equity interests in Jiangsu Medical to a
non-controlling interest with a consideration of approximately
RMB1,228,000, resulting in a loss of approximately RMB64,000.
Details of the disposal have been set out in Note 18.

Visiondigi engages in the manufacturing and selling of closed
circuit televisions. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
the Group recognised an impairment loss of approximately
RMB9,997,000 (2011: nil) in relation to the investment in Visiondigi.
The main factor contributing to the impairment of the investment
was the delay in the opening of a new product line which impacts
on the estimated future cash flow of Visiondigi. The investment in
Visiondigi was fully impaired by 31 December 2012.

The recoverable amount of the investment in Visiondigi was
determined based on a value in use calculation. The value in use
calculation used cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the management of Visiondigi covering a five-year
period and a discount rate of 12% (2011: 12%). Visiondigi’s cash
flows beyond the five-year period were extrapolated using a 5%
(2011: 5%) growth rate, determined based on the expectation
of the market growth in the relevant industry. The estimation of
cash inflows/outflows used on the value in use calculation was
based on the Visiondigi’s past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development.

R_E——F+-_A=+—8 £&£E 7|
BELBREZRAEMERAR ([ L8E
821) RITER 5 F B & 430.85% (=& ——
% :30.85%) M26%HI R o ANE[H S AT
BIHEFRESI%NEZ RN_E—_F
A AEEHET#EFTEES%ME S
TIERER  REAH AKMEL,228,000
L EAEEHARYE4,0000T o HEFE
BAFTEETS o

PEBR N ERRERNEERNE - BHE
—E——HF+-A=+—HULEFE xEE
BREMN EEREZIRENREBBHAR
#0,097,000C (ZF ——F : T) o« R E R
BXrZBARNTEEGHEERE M2
FEREZEERRBEERE - R EEHT
WEREERZE——F+-A=1+—HA&
ZUR(E -

REBHEZRENTRESERIZERE
B EAEE - EREEFENRBRRR
SR RE LR EEEM £ T FH
PREERL) R12%MBRXR (ZF——%F:
12%) ° BB AFRHZIINBESRETIR
ERHBETEOMSEREBHMETE 5%
BRR(ZT——F :6%) #Ef - HEEH
BEBAEANESRA RHMBETIER
EEBEERBEREREEEHMSERD
FERIMEL -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

19.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19. RBE QXTI RER (&)
(Continued)
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s BEAEBEHMERARNTBHESINNT

associates is set out below:

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T ARBFTT
Total assets E&EE 34,687 58,349
Total liabilities & (E48 %58 (39,060) (46,086)
Net (liabilities) assets (B (&) E&EFE (4,373) 12,263
Group’s share of net assets of associate 7N B R HE & A A1 G E)FE (1,533) 3,783
Total revenue YA 4258 15,474 54,481
Total losses for the year F A E 184258 (13,549) (15,699)
Group’s share of losses of associates for the year
REBEFREGE A REE (4,045) (4,357)
20. DEFERRED TAXATION 20, IR EBLIE
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement AR BFMHRARNENME B TERLER
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities HEEMBEDECHKE - FMBREEHH
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax B IBERDTTLOT -
balances for financial reporting purposes:
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARBFIT
Deferred tax assets IEILFHIBE & (1,679) (1,137)
Deferred tax liabilities 1L A & & 5,595 5,595
3,916 4,458

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

20. dEERLE (4R)

EERNEIZRLEHARE (EE) RAFM

20. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior RIEEEBMT
years:
Fair value Allowance on
adjustments Undistributable inventories Deferred
on business  profits of PRC  and doubtful subsidy
combination subsidiaries debts income Others Total
REBEHH  PEKRELR BER 13
NERE RO BET RERE HERA Hitr @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETFT ARETFT ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2011 R=F——F—fA—H 1,313 5,595 (585) - (288) 6,035
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (note 8)
RiEEd GEA) Mk (Fs) (1,313) - (414) - 150 (1,577)
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
RZE——F+-A=+—-BRK
ZE-ZF-A-FH - 5,595 (999) - (138) 4,458
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (note 8)
WEZEF (GEA) 6 (fizEs) - - 22) (658) 138 (542)
At 31 December 2012
WZE-ZF+ZA=1—H - 5,595 (1,021) (658) - 3,916

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately RMB75,087,000 (2011: RMB55,184,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such losses in both 2012 and
2011 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses arising from PRC subsidiaries of RMB38,779,000 (2011:
RMB19,525,000) can be carried forward for five years and will
expire during 2013 to 2017. Other tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of approximately nil (2011: RMB1,348,000)
in respect of impairment losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary difference as
it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

RMEHR AEBBERFEABIEEELY
AR #75,087,000L (ZFE ——F: AR
#55,184,0007T) A R HE 85 R K& Fl o A
RARR M EEER i EpR - — =
FRIFE——FHNZEEBERREEMRIE
EE - FEMNBAREANBEEBEA
R #38,779,000c (—Z T — —F: AR
19,525,0007T) AR AF A& - WiFH =
T—=FET—+FHH -  HtHIEEIE
AR B A o

REBR NEERBEBEREA TN
BEREFNET(ZTE——F: AR
1,348,0007T) ° R T KA 685 FE R s 7
AREHEITHREREZEE M ERZEA
MBE RS ERRREERBEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

Aa
21.INVENTORIES 21, 78
2012 2011
—E——f&F —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBET T
Raw materials Rkt 173,645 102,260
Work in progress £ 2 22,152 36,523
Finished goods 24X & 551,876 333,556
747,673 472,339
22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES NEZRHMEWRERAN
AND PREPAYMENT ig
2012 2011
—B-=fF —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBET T
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables & 5 fEU A 682,080 432,791
Less: allowance for doubtful debts 5 8 & (1,714) (2,363)
680,366 430,428
Bills receivables & U Z & 158,985 139,744
Other receivables and prepayment b & Y Z0 I8 K T8~ 2008
Value added tax and import tax receivables JEUIZ{E R & # O 42,766 18,725
Advance to suppliers #{ fE 7 508 7,335 23,393
Interest receivables JEUF| 5 758 2,448
Others EAth 10,721 12,488
61,580 57,054
Total trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 K Hoh JE W R IE R TR RIE 4R FE 900,931 627,226
Non-current asset ERBEE
Other receivable E & U 5118
Advance to Yuyao City Government (Note) 28t &k A RBUFZAE (MisE) 13,000 -
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2012, Ningbo Sunny Opotech Wit REBZEZE_Z——F+-_A=1+—HILFE "
Co., Ltd (“Sunny Opotech”), a subsidiary of the Group, advanced AEENBRAIEEZEFAEEEEARA
funds of RMB13 million to the Yuyao City Government for land 8 ([#FAE]) RFBRLEIEREL
development expenditure cost to be incurred for the demolition and TR BER AR ARBNENE S
resettlement work. The advance of approximately RMB13 million A R #13,000,0007T © i 7 5% 1@ £ b A B
(2011: Nil) is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable when HER  NEBEREXNESEZELTH - 3
the piece of land was put into public auction and the Group does WMtRAER T —=F+_A=+—H7
not secure the purchase of the land during the auction, or if the land WARTER « ZEBEEREAFBHHARE
development is not completed by 31 December 2013. It would be 13,000,0007C (=T ——4F : T) WE KA
netted off against the consideration of acquisition of the piece of B8 - WASEBARKEZEL - BlZS
land if the Group is successful in acquiring the land. The directors e AENRKEZE L ONRE - ESE
expect this acquisition to occur in 2013. B ERZER T —=F 84 -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for doubtful debts presented based on the
invoice date at the end of reporting period, which approximated
the respective revenue recognition dates.

22, f’i%&ﬁmﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁklﬁﬁﬁﬁ
I;\

<N
)
=)

:m

AEBGETEHEFO0OREORNEED -
UTARBEPRENERR (REEHI
SR AHRE) 2INE 5 EUFR (kK
REREHE) MBRE DT -

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R AREFTT
Within 90 days 90 KA 673,662 418,385
91 to 180 days 91K E180KX 6,588 9,873
Over 180 days 180K LA _E 116 2,170
680,366 430,428

Ageing of bills receivables at the end of reporting period is as RWERRNEREZRERERSTOT -

follows:

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R AREFTT
0 to 90 days 090X 156,353 136,720
91 to 180 days 91K E 180K 2,632 3,024
158,985 139,744

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits for
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 99% (2011: 97%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made specific allowance for certain receivables
which are past due but with ageing less than 365 days based on
an evaluation of the collectability of each receivable and provided
fully for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

BEMERIEPA - AEBSTEEBEEP
MNEEEERATHEELR  UEFEZ
—RBEFPEELR - REAEEKTMGE -
99% (—Z——1F : 97%) WZ 5 U FKIERE
RO ERE  ERTRER °

ARBEEFESREFENAIKREE - stE
T8 118 AR 8% T R 3B 365K 1Y B U SR IB 1R
FRlgEm - RN REEERR  BPES
365K K FE UK IH — AR A @ - AR
BT E B R IBI6s RN E MR IAEE L 2
2 -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included
in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of RMB6,704,000 (2011: RMB12,043,000) which
are past due at the end of the reporting period but not considered
impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

22,

B 5 R 5 A U 08 % A £
%08 (1)

SHEER AR ER AEEMNE F B
BERERBREHRESANERRIREEDZ
BEAR®6,704,000 (ZFE——F: AR
#12,043,0007T) + M #% & BR XA B4R 2R
B AEBMIYER LG H T RIEE
M o ZERUGRIETEHRROT -

CEHERRENE S EVRERER

2012 2011

—E2--F e

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREFIT

91 to 180 days 91 KE180K 6,588 9,873

Over 180 days 180KLA E 116 2,170

Total #85t 6,704 12,043
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts REREESH

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——fF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARBFT

Balance at beginning of the reporting period ¥R & B #] 45 £ 2,363 4,580

Impairment losses recognised on receivables © & 72 &) & U 5k T8 (5 &5 18 3,245 1,192

Amounts written off as uncollectible #fi #5 £ % U& [0 & 7 18 = (44)

Impairment losses reversed Ja B /&5 18 # [a] (3,894) (3,365)

Balance at end of the reporting period ¥ & Bk 45 #4 1,714 2,363

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year
are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
RMB1,714,000 (2011: RMB2,363,000) which might be in financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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23. ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES

2

During the year, the Group entered into entrusted loan
arrangements with banks, in which the subsidiaries acted as
the entrusting parties to provide funding to specified corporate
borrowers, unrelated to the Group. All of the entrusted loans
are current and due within one year, bearing fixed interest rates
ranging from 6.3% to 11.3% (2011: 5.5% to 12.0%) per annum.

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, no entrusted loan receivables
have been past due or impaired. In the opinion of the directors,
the entrusted loan borrowers have good credit quality and are
fully guaranteed by the bank accordingly, no impairment is made.

An entrusted loan receivable of RMB45,000,000 (2011:
RMB150,000,000) is secured by pledge of land of the borrower,
and the receivable of RMB45,000,000 (2011: RMB95,000,000)
is covered by guarantees made by the related companies of the
borrower. The remaining receivable of RMB50,000,000 as at 31
December 2011 (2012: nil) was secured by bills receivables which
had been endorsed by the borrowers to the Group. At the date
the consolidated financial statements are authorised for issue, nil
(2011: nil) has been repaid.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.35% (2011: 0.50%) per
annum while pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest rate of
3.37% (2011: 3.25%) per annum. Pledged bank deposits have
been pledged to secure short-term bank loans and they are
therefore classified as current assets and will be released upon
the settlement of the relevant bank borrowings.

23, ZLE R EWRIKIE

24

FRN - AEEEBRTIIVERERTH - &
P BAREAZS - MEANEE MR
BENRELEERARRRE - MEZTE
KA ER—FANEEH &N T6.3%E
11.3% (ZF——F : 55%£12.0%) MEE
FHEEE -

RZEBE——ER-_FE——F+=_A=+—
A WEZTEREWHIED BERRE -
EERE EABREBERABEERONEER
B =B HRITEHER - AW EELRE -

Z T B FE W R IE A R %45,000,0007T
(ZZ=——4%: AR ¥150,000,0007T)
BRAR TR EFER - MW RIE A
R ®45,000,000c (Z T ——F: AR
95,000,0007T) M &R A QBT EER
RE - RZFT——F+ZA=+—HHT
7 FE U 8 A R #50,000,0007T (—ZF — =
F:F) EEABERERERR  WEHN
SENERACEE - RSV BRREE
H#R WREEFAREBE(ZT——F
)

EERRTER S RITEER

IRITHBERERP RER  120.35% (=
T ——%F:050%) OIS HE T REF
R B BHEHROTERNEEFENES
38.37% (ZEF——1F : 3.25%) ° & EHIRT
GREHBFUEREBRTER B
DHEARBEE  UHNEBRITEESEN
B BRI -
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25,

26.

FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group entered
into several contracts of structured deposits with banks. The
structured deposits contain embedded derivatives which were not
closely related to the host contract. The entire combined contracts
have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL on initial
recognition. The return and principal were not guaranteed by the
relevant banks and the return was determined by reference to the
performance of certain government debt instruments and treasury
notes. The expected return rate stated in the contracts ranges
from 2.3% to 5.0% (2011: 2.3% to 5.1%) per annum.

In the opinion of the directors, the fair value of the structured
deposits at 31 December 2012 approximated their principal
amounts, and the fair value of the embedded derivatives is
insignificant. At the date the consolidated financial statements
are authorised for issue, structured deposits amounting to
approximately RMB250,773,000 (2011:RMB84,080,000) have
been matured after the reporting period ended 31 December
2012 at their principal amounts together with returns which
approximated the expected return. The remaining principal
amounts together with the expected returns will be received by
the Group when the structured deposits mature during the year
ended 31 December 2013.

ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE

BREASREFABEENETHME

F

H

REE-ZT——F+_A=+—HILFE
REBBERTETE TEBUETREL %
SEBUHFREEHIASNTEIHEBOHR
ATETH - 2BEHENTNTHERFD

BAREFABRSENEREE - BRARTT

RBUESIAS - MikesARES TRFE
BIAKBESFNRRET - 80T HTEH
FRZBERN F23%E5.0%2 8 (ZF——
F:23%FE5.1%) °

EER2AE N_E——F+-_A=1+—8%
BUERNAREBEERSEE  RALTE
TEMARBEBMTRE - NG M BEHRE
BETIER - W ARE250,773,0007T (=ZF
——%F : AR¥84,080,0007T) £ 1EF K
WA EREBRRGSHEENREERESR
—E——F+_A=+—BLHREHHEE
e TASERBHKEEBEREERE
E-T-ZHF+ A=+ BILFEELE
MERBEBEKE -

6. 7ERFELENEE

2012 2011

—E2--F e

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREEF T

Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #28 & %15 = 39,215
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ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE (Continued)

The Group has entered into a contractual agreement with
an independent third party at 30 December 2011 to dispose
the freehold land and building in Korea at a consideration of
RMB39,215,000. The transaction was completed during the year
ended 31 December 2012. No gain or loss arose on the disposal
of the freehold land and building.

The freehold land and building had been pledged to a bank to
secure a bank loan of RMB35,507,000 granted to the Group. The
bank loan was fully repaid upon the completion of the disposal
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented
based on the invoice date at the end of reporting period.

26.

21.

TRABELENEE (R)

R-ZE——F+-_fF=+H KEBHESF
VEZAHIAUANHZE UREBEARE
39,215,000 T N E L A FEBI Rk A FE#E &
WEREF RGERBE_ZT——-F+=_A
=t+—HIEFERER  HEZKAEELI
MEFIWEELEWSSESE -

KA ERE L REFE I FRITURGR
FAREEMIRITERAREKS5,507,0007T °
BRITEROREE-_E——F+-_A=+—
BItFEHETHBEEHEE -

EZ REMENFIE

ATRRBEPRENBERENE S RN
THEARER DA ©

2012 2011
—E——F —EF——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFT
Trade payables & 5 & {5018
Within 90 days 90K LA 603,920 309,825
91 to 180 days 91 KE180K& 26,689 22,636
Over 180 days 180KLA £ 1,127 597
Accrued purchases fE&HERIEEE 142,606 137,837
Total trade payables & 5 JE{ ZIB4A%8 774,342 470,895
Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEWMR MBS LREENTE 4,003 2,515
Staff salaries and welfare payables &~ 8 T# 4 ki@ F 105,454 73,408
Advance from customers & = 2/ 018 15,846 13,061
Value added tax payables and other tax payables
FERIGE T K H Ath FE T 7 18 8,080 12,675
Technology grant payables (note) FE BRI BN S (M) 8,099 -
Commission payables FE{S & 8,688 5,215
Others Efth 14,015 20,901
164,185 127,775
938,527 598,670

Note: Sunny Hengping, a subsidiary of the Company, cooperated with
several business partners to perform development and research
projects on hi-tech products. The technology grant payables
represent the government grants received on behalf of other

business parties.

B EE

ARBMBARETEFEREETERBMH
SERESHIRMERNOAEIRE - BAREK
AP REREMESTRBROBUTEME

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2. EZ REMENFIE (&)
(Continued)
The average credit period on purchases of goods is 90 days ERRBENTHEEEH AWK (T ——
(2011: 90 days). The Group has financial risk management policies F90K) - AEBED T IS E K E I K
in place to ensure that all payables are settled within the credit = PRI EMZENMEESRRNI T o
timeframe.
= = 5o Sk 32
28. AMOUNT DUE TO A NON- 28. FE < Fff 1B 2 70 9k 4 B 2 3k
CONTROLLING INTEREST OF A =]
SUBSIDIARY
The amount is unsecured and bears fixed interest rate at 2% per FERRIE A EER - IR E T E M E2%E
annum. A supplementary contract was signed during the year B o mMaMEAaYERNEE T ——F+— 8
ended 31 December 2011 to extend the repayment term to be =+ —HIEEXL UEESBHEEESR
repayable in the year ending 31 December 2012. The amount is BE—_ET——F+-_A=+—HItFEE - E
repayable on demand at 31 December 2012. NREERN _ZE——F+_-_A=+—HBKE
I+ £
29. BORROWINGS 20 £
2012 2011
—2—=F —F—%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETT
Secured bank loans & #E#HIRITE K 2,512 79,634
Unsecured bank loans & iR1TE K 100,130 -
102,642 79,634
Carrying amount repayable: ZE{EE MR :
On demand or within one year & &3ka—F R 102,642 62,416
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
HBBmE AR EF - 12,818
Over five years EHF A - 4,400
102,642 79,634
Less: Amounts due within one year shown under
current liabilities
W mEBBEE N —FAEENSE (102,642) (62,416)
- 17,218

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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29. BORROWINGS (Continued)

The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate and variable-rate
borrowings and the contractual maturity dates are as follows:

2. 55 ()

REHBEMNR RSN ENEER
HBNHEREOT

2012 2011
—B-=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR¥EFTTT
Fixed-rate borrowing: EEFZREE :
Within one year —F A 100,130 50,193
Variable-rate borrowing: B £ 5| & & &
Within one year —F A 2,512 12,223
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
HBAMFETBEBERF - 12,818
Over five years AF A - 4,400
2,512 29,441
Total 4858 102,642 79,634

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group has variable-rate
borrowings which carry interest at prevailing market rate of 5.11%
(2011: 5.61%) per annum.

During the year, the Group obtained new loans bearing variable-
rate interest of RMB2,512,000 (2011: RMB1,430,000) and
fixed-rate interest of RMB261,674,000 (2011: RMB49,221,000).
The loans bearing variable-rate interest of RMB29,441,000
(2011: RMB20,984,000) and loans bearing fixed interest rate
of RMB211,737,000 (2011: RMB60,531,000) have been repaid
during the reporting period.

E-—_FRZEBE-——F+A=+—
C AEEN AN EEEUERTSMNEX
BESA1% (ZT——F :5.61%) 518 °

#Tm,tg

RER - AEBESEITENERGTEOME
RARME2,512,000T (ZE——F : AR
1,430,0007T) RZEE M X EMNHER
AR #261,674,000C (ZE——F : AR
#49,221,0007T) ° AT B F X5 BHE R
AR 29,441,000 (ZFE——F: AR
20,984,0007T) RIZEEFMEEFEHERA
R #211,737,000 (ZZE ——F : AR%
60,531,0007T) ERHEBAEE -

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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29. BORROWINGS (Continued) 2. 68 (&)

The weighted average effective interest rates (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

follows:

AEERBENNEFHERMNE (BERE
HIME) T

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——F
Fixed-rate loan &€ 7| & &5k 2.60% 4.47%
Variable-rate loan A] 5| & &5 5.11% 5.61%

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are

set out below:

AEEAHBEEERINEEREUINESE
SHEMBEHIINT

2012 2011
—B-C-F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®T T ARBTTT
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) H - 3,208
United States Dollar (“USD”) Z£7T 100,130 45,079
.SHARE CAPITAL 30. 7R
Number of
shares Amount Equivalent to
ROEE £ L] HER
HK$'000 RMB’000
FAET AREFTT
Authorised: J&TE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each at 1 January 2011,
31 December 2011 and 31 December 2012
RZE——F—A—A ZE——F+ZA=+—HK
—E-F+_A=1+—HEKREE1B T EMEK  100,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued & fully paid: 2317 M2 :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each at 1 January 2011,
31 December 2011 and 31 December 2012
WZZE——F—A—RH - ZE—F+ZA=+—HK
—E-CF+ZA=1+—HEREECAB TN EER 1,000,000,000 100,000 97,520

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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31. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in note 29, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the
issue of new debt or the repayment of existing debt.

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

NEXARAREE

AEEEERER  BERRENNER RE
HAER  WERAKEE T RAREHFEL
2 RERERAEHR o AN KB B RAHE
EFHER -

AEEMEARBEOAREFR (BERKE
ORHENBRE (NRRELASEFER
B)) RARBRRREE#ERZ (BEEHTR
AR REBEN R E MR A -

ARBAEFEFFREEARRE - FRAR
BENKD  EFEEEARANEAZHRE
AHEBORR - RIFEZEENEZE - AKEK
BRE - BT LA BB B A e 3%
THEXREEREEBRVFEELERELRR
18

NELTWMITAE

a. eRIESE

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T AR¥EFTTT
Financial assets & 1 & &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
BHREKTE (RERSRRSSEER) 1,194,693 1,206,355
FVTPL #Z AR B At 280,773 84,080
1,475,466 1,290,435
Financial liabilities % @48 &
Liabilities measured at amortised cost 1Z# X At EH B E 866,488 672,443

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R.TRMITEAE (&

(Continued)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. M¥EKREEEERBK
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, entrusted loan receivables, amounts due from
(to) related parties, financial assets at FVTPL, amount due
from an associate, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables, amount due to a non-
controlling interest of a subsidiary and borrowings. Details of
the financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (foreign currency risk, other price risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Before accepting any new entrusted loan borrower, the Group
assesses the credit quality of each potential entrusted loan
borrower.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R.ETRMITEAE (&

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEBEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings,
the Group has concentration of credit risk as 25% (2011:
11%) and 55% (2011: 41%) of the total trade receivables
was due from the Group’s largest customer and the five
largest customers, respectively. The top five customers
represent over 42% (2011: 35%) of the revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2012. The directors, the associates
and the shareholders have no interest in the customers
mentioned above. The largest five customers’ manufacturing
facilities are located in the PRC and their principal activities
are manufacturing of smartphones and electronic related
products.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its entrusted
loan receivables as 100% of the total entrusted loan
receivables was due from the Group’s two entrusted loan
borrowers equally (2011: 32% was due from the largest
entrusted loan borrower). The borrowers are PRC private
entities from different industry sectors, such as utility and
manufacturing. The credit risk on entrusted loan receivables
is limited by the assets pledged to the Group or the guarantee
granted to the Group by related companies of the borrowers.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its structured
deposit designated as FVTPL. The credit risk on structured
deposit designated as FVTPL is limited by the underlying
assets of the structured deposits being PRC government
related debt instruments and treasury notes.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposit for
acquisition of property, plant and equipment as 50% (2011:
55%) of the total deposit for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment was paid to the Group’s largest three suppliers of
property, plant and equipment. The credit risk on the deposits
paid is limited as these suppliers are large construction
enterprises in the PRC and Hong Kong.

Other than the above, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

BRREEFRRTFNRITERORBE
CHEFESETRRIN  AEESEE
BEETRR BERRNESEAEESER
B F—AREFPHEHIAKREFR D 5L
25% (ZF——F 1 11%) &55% (=&
——F M%) IRAREFPEEHEC
E——FF+_A=ZF+—HLEFERAR
42% (Z B ——4F :35%) - 5= - BE
ARBRR Bl P ISR -
MAABEPHEERBUNFE  Hx
EEBRABERETFREEFREER °

AEBAZEEREUYHEMARZEE
SRR ERARNEEAZTEREEK
REF - MEZRTERERARRAFL
173 15100% (ZF——%F : F— K&
BRERAE32%) - ERARPET
RITENMAER MAREXEREE
X ZAEFRERFENEERRELR
MY AEENEESERABBERRE
TAREENERMBER -

AREBEREER/BAABFABENSE
BUEFERMAZEESETRR - EHER
BARERABRENEBUEERNEE
R EEEEERNEEEERT R
REREBTAMBESMBAR -

AEBRABEME BIELRRENES
MAZEESTRR SRANKECDH
A=ZAME BEhREHERITE
BEME  BBELREEIZEH50% (ZF
——% :55%) - XNRENEERRE
ZERERAPERFTBERINZENF
mEAR -

B EXFatES  AEEYBEBANEE
STER  ERAERBRISBERZ S
BFTRERZH -
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R.L/TH (&)

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. ¥EKREEBERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to bank deposits (see note 24 for details of these deposits)
and variable-rate borrowings (see note 29 for details of these
borrowings).

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see note 29 for details
of this borrowing), entrusted loan receivables (see note 23
for details of these receivables), pledged bank deposits (see
note 24 for details of these deposits) and amount due to a
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary (see note 28 for details
of this balance). The Group currently does not have interest
rate hedging policy. However, the Group monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of floating interest rate in
Korea with the effective interest rate of 5.40% per annum
(2011: 5.61% per annum) arising from the Group’s KRW
denominated borrowings as at 31 December 2012.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N.LTRMITEHE (&)

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEBEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to floating interest rates from variable-rate
bank borrowings at the end of each reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the bank borrowings at variable
rates outstanding at the end of each reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used to present the reasonably possible change
in interest rates at the year end.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the post-tax profit for
the year ended 31 December 2012 would decrease/increase
approximately by RMB11,000 (2011: RMB131,000).

The sensitivity analysis on the exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk of bank deposit is not performed as the management
considers the exposure to these risks is insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in debt securities classified as financial assets
designated at FVTPL. The management considers the other
price risk is insignificant and therefore no sensitivity analysis
on such risk has been prepared. However, the management
will closely monitor such exposure and consider hedging such
exposure should the need arise.

= 2N/
TG R ()

BURE DT

AT R SURE DT IR B S WS BR A
DRERITEENTEERARETE - %5
MOEETBRESRERRERLEE
hﬂ“ﬂ%\ﬁ%ﬁ’q%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁéﬁmﬂi

c FERAMEMEIEA L E L RILR
501%%50

1ﬁ'7‘rl |3 RS0 E 2 MATE M
FREHRFTTIE  AAEEREE-T
—_¢+_ﬂ:+—5¢¢r£a’9f$ﬂm§
ERIEE R E AR 11,0000
—ZE——%: AR%131,0007T) °
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables and borrowings
are denominated in currency other than the functional currency
of the relevant group entities and expose to such foreign
currency risk. The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rate.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency

N.ELFTH (E)

BEREREERREE ()

TS mE (&)
SN [\ B

AREBETETHINEREE - A i mE s
R - NEBETRITRASES
BHREMBURE - BHREMERN
REAREEGAEBEEEREN T
BRI EEIHERYmE B BINER
B o AEBZYEREXREHUEEI
PEE [ Bz o

AT R/ARERRERRAINEFEE

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the MEEREEEENRAEE :
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =K

2012 2011 2012 2011
—g-=f -—T 4%  =B-=f  —T %
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFTT ARMET T ARMBFIT
SEPES 291,125 252,785 242,805 96,899
JPY H 197 4,469 - 4,064
Euros (“EUR”) BXJT 1,624 2,773 - -
HKD %7t 16 - - 8

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N.LTRMITEHE (&)

(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEBEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, JPY and
EUR against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

A (negative) positive number below indicates a (decrease)
increase in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies. For a 5% weakening of the respective functional
currencies against the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

N A /g
TGRSR (&)

BURE DT

AEBEWERRBRKEET - HERR
TTHARENERKE -

T 2 B i A B 4 45 T B 5 9 34 B
T/ B2 E5%E M BRE © BUBE AT
BN REE NI S EEEER -
A T 5 945 5 B S 0 5 96 T
SEEE

T (B8) EHERKRENEEE LR
SIEE Tt {E5% 1M 8 B B 1% A Ot )
BIER - HEEER A EHEERR
E5% - R@HRMILEN A FHEHERM

By 48R
R

Profit for the year

FRER
2012 2011
—E-—C—F —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
USD (Note) &7t (KisE) (2,054) (6,625)
JPY H (8 (17)
EUR BT (69) (118)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables and borrowings denominated in foreign
currency of USD at the year end.

M TZ2RABFRENUETTENRTE
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

NEFTH (&

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB1,214,645,000 at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB1,151,900,000), and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate as at the
end of reporting period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

N.EFTH (E)

b. MEAKREEEERBE (#)

PSR AN T B (43 )
TEET AR (&)

Liquidity tables RBERYIE
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than 3 months to 1 yearto undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months 1 year 5 years cash flows amount
METH =fAZE -2 REBERS
BRAZ =Rk - nf RERR REE
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT  ARETT  ARET
As at 31 December 2012
RoF——#1-A=+-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Fritemas
Trade and other payables 25 & Z i fE(T58 - 760,806 - - 760,806 760,806
Amounts due to related parties JEEE A+ 308 = 2,803 = = 2,893 2,803
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
FMHB AR HERERTE 2.00% 147 - - 147 147
Borrowings {5 & 2.67% - 105,380 - 105,380 102,642
763,846 105,380 - 869,226 866,488
As at 31 December 2011
RZF——#+ZH=+-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities 3174 ¢ BAE
Trade and other payables Z 5 R & i E (508 - 587,637 - - 587,637 587,637
Amounts due to related parties & B A £ 38 - 4,665 - - 4,665 4,665
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
ENMBLREERERETE 2.00% 507 - - 507 507
Borrowings f£ & 4.89% - 65,469 21,288 86,757 79,634
592,809 65,469 21,288 679,566 672,443

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from
the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

T 5 ) 2 8 Y B 325 KB MO R
EEHETR - BRI 2 BAE
SEEDESEES I PL TR

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NEFITHE (&)
(Continued)
b. Financial risk management objectives and . REREEEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of R BRI R ERE A0 (B2
financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments TREIIRNFERBIERAREFEN
that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair MBIANSN  DIRBEAALBENESR
value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to BERBAE REF =M -

which the fair value is observable.

e Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from . RARBEFEDNREEAREE
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical IJZ E 1&%&% BTISHHME CREHA
assets or liabilities. B)GEBE -

e Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from o BIMAREIENRIERE—
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 FreEmEUiImmiEExaEm
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly FEEAAEZ (AMER) skEE (AR
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). BER) R ASBTESD -

e Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from e BB ARBEFENFERMGEE
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or g?—%uﬂ mEeEBEEEMRANE
liability that are not based on observable market data EXBEHASBIIEENRATEHEE
(unobservable inputs). TSEE (TR R ALUR) -

Financial assets at FVTPL HEEBIEAAEGFA BRI 2 MEE

Level 2

EZR
2012 2011
—E——fF —ET——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARMBFIT
Structured deposits #& & 17 X 280,773 84,080

c. Fair value c. ARE

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is SRHEENSHBEN AN EIZBIEE
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing ERIMOAREBEXTFUEE -
models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying RNANTEERAENGES BRI i
amounts of all financial assets and financial liabilities recorded K AVIERNFESHMEENS R BE
at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial EEmEEEAAERESE -

position approximate their corresponding fair values.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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33. COMMITMENTS 33, 7RI
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of the following assets
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements
EATHERNGEMBEREBEEHEERRBE TIEENERAX
- Property, plant and equipment — #7% ~ #2851 58,177 75,855

34

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had expenditure contracted
for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements in
respect of the acquisition of land use right in RMB2,386,000
(2012: nil).

OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

34,

MN-ZE——F+-_A=+—H ~AEEztk
L AER DT AR RNERE B 5 5H
ZANBENFRS A RE?2386,000T (ZZ
—ZF T

RERY
AEEEREEA

RBERR - AEEEHA T ARKKERS
R E AT ARTAY

2012 2011

—E-—C—F —E——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT ARBFIT

Within one year —&F A 420 _
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-_ZF TR (BEEERF) 385 -
805 -

Rental income represents rentals receivable by the Group. Leases
are negotiated for a term of 2 to 20 years with fixed rentals.

HERABEAEENERES - BHOKERS
R HEA—E=—+%F HEESEED

5

The Group as lessee AEBEEREEA
2012 2011
—E——f&F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBFT

Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised in profit or loss

RERPHERNELHORERS MR 10,515 9,117

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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34. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

35

The Group as lessee (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows:

4 EEMELH (F)

AEBEREBRAA (B)

RBERR  AERERBETAIMBELERD
R TRATEEI SRR ENRR R
EE S FEENAT :

2012 2011

—E——fF —T——fF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARMBFIT

Within one year —&F R 7,834 6,180
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-EFHFR (BEEEMRF) 15,641 2,278
23,475 8,458

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are
negotiated for a term of 1 to 5 years and rentals are fixed over
the relevant lease term.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

REBONARAEERAIEEEREEZ
WERNOES - BOKERR Y - BHA
—ZE0F  MESKABREPABEETE -

R ARE R ET &

2012 2011
—B—=fF —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®T T AR¥BTFTT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
FRIRRIERIET IR 25,855 23,089

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who are members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
subject to a maximum of RMB1,013 (equivalent approximately
to HK$1,250) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012

AEETENEARNEEC 2 M7 BA
REMNBREERAKEMNE - ZFWEQ
AIZBEE TERABLRE A D LR RAER
BRI R - REBRZEARE
B — B ERRZA B ERHR -

AEENRAEEERESGN_ZEZTZTF+_A
R I% 58 Hil 14 A TE & 5T B G 3R L AR B
Baitdl ([aEerrEl]) - BT EnNE
EBVRNAEEEE  THRNBETAEE
MNES  AEERFABRELTEKRENE
B2 RBAF SR A% AZTEIER - ERA
BHAAR1,0137T (FBFERK1,250%7T)
miE 8 INg ER BN -
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B.EEALRE

(@) FABREALEBREFEALHWRAR

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Names and relationships with related parties during the

years are as follows:

mE

Name Principal activities Relationship

£ TEXEH %

Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”) Investment holding A substantial shareholder of the Company with
RFEEERRA ([HFEE]) REER significant influence on the Group

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited
(“Ningbo SST”)
ERRTEFARLE ([BRATHE])

Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical
Appliance Factory (“Fanxing”)
BRIk R SRR ([ &)

Yuyao City Xingbang Optoelectronic
Instruments Company Limited
(“Xingbang”)

ST EA L ESERARAR ([EFA])

Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory (“Xingli”)
gRpk T B Y B R ([ 87 )

Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic
Components Factory (“Jiahua”)
kT E N BRI ([EE])

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited
(“Shuangquan”)

HEEERERRARLT ([£8))

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes
HEREELRE R ES

Manufacture and sale of
hardware and plastic
components

AERHERS REBTMN

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

FERHEABEEII

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

FERBEABERA

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments
HEREELBERITM

Distribution and sale of
scientific instruments
DEMBER 2 ER

ARARMERRR — (BAKEASR
EXTEN)

Company controlled by a close family member

of the Company’s director and ultimate

controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang Wenjian

ARREERREEBRR
IXEREMBAEHE DA

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Wu Jinxian

ARREEREERERBMEHNAA

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Wu Jinxian

ARABEZREBESRLIMRAEFN QR

Company controlled by a close family
of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Liaoning
ARREEERELEORMEHNLRF

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director and
ultimate controlling shareholder,

Mr. Wang Wenjian

ARREERERERRREXESLSE
SR SI R A R

Company controlled by a close family
member of the shareholder of
Sunny Hengping

RFBTRERFLBMETNAF

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEALTRSE (F)

(Continued)

(a) Names and relationships with related parties during (a) FABEEALTBZBREBEALNER
the years are as follows: (Continued) mE :(48)
Name Principal activities Relationship
8 TEER B&

BT EMAER AR (“Sunny Machinery”)
BERTEBEREAR ([FRFEM])

Rk HE

B

BEEARAA ([HBAE])

3t
JH
g

Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Visiondigi”)
PERERBRNERAR ([ LEEE])

Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments
Co., Ltd. (“diangsu Medical”)
IEFTERREEMERAR (DIHFRTEE])

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes

HEREE DR MHES

Manufacture and sale of parts

for optical instruments

LERHEEAPERDMA

Manufacture and sale of
various precision moulds
for cars

EERHERRAERTER

Manufacture and sale of
closed circuit television

FEREEMBRER

Manufacture and sales of
medical instruments

HEREEBEES

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director and
ultimate controlling shareholder,

Mr. Wang Wenjian
AR T%%&mﬂ%hkﬁfxgﬁé
ARSI 2

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Lianing with significant influence
on the Group

ARRESEREREAFMEHND
(BRKEAREAYEN)

Company controlled by a family member
of the Company’s director and ultimate
controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang Wenjian
ZAUN Tﬁ%&rﬂihhﬁfygﬁi
ARSI 2

An associate of the Group

REEE R

An associate of the Group
AEEHZERA
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B.EEALTRE (F)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) EBEAEALRS :
2012 2011
—B-=fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBET T
Sales of goods (Note 1) $5&EE R (M:E1)

eEL L & 5,504 11,565
Visiondigi /8 E#2 - 5,753
Ningbo SST Z§ #FRHY 1,941 2,543
Shuangquan % & 843 1,190
Jiangsu Medical )T &3¢ F 5 & 570 -
8,858 21,051

Purchase of raw materials (Note 1) BB E R+ & (BI5E1)
B E 10,617 17,527
Visiondigi /&7 35 5,791
Ningbo SST )i 52 FRHX 1,712 3,371
Xingli #37 440 481
RFEA 43 _
Jiahua £ 8 -
Sunny Machinery 5% - 20
12,855 27,190

Disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 1)
HEWE - #asLRkim (1)

Sunny Machinery %25 81 -

Property rental expenses (Note 2) 2 & H (HizF2)

Sunny Group 3#F£ & 4,052 4,449

Ningbo SST ) 7 FEHY 727 -
4,779 4,449

Processing charge and other expenses (Note 1)
MIEBRREMRR (MEE1)

Sunny Group #F5&& 255 -
Sunny Machinery 525 #4 715 2,504
Ningbo SST %)% 52 FRHY 530 20

1,500 2,524

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (Continued)
Notes:

(1) The transactions were entered into in accordance with the terms
agreed by the relevant parties.

(2) The property rental expenses were charged based on the terms
agreed by the relevant parties.

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the

6.FEEBEATRS ()

(b) HBEEALRS : (&)

BEE

(1) ZEXSHREBEEEALIBERGRRE

Q) DEMBSHHREEBEALTGENG

YR -

(c) REMEMAK  AEEEABEATHEK

following significant balances with related parties: R
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARMBFTT
Current assets: BN & FE -
Amounts due from related parties fEUZF8i8 A T
Ningbo SST %K 2 FRHE 166* 367*
Shuangquan £ & 28* -
194 367
Amount due from an associate: JEUHE & N BIFIE ¢
Visiondigi /8 EF: 3,087 1,832
Current liabilities: jREh & & :
Amounts due to related parties 138 A + 718
pEEL L B 1,908* 3,535%
Ningbo SST )i 52 FRHE 830* 925*
Xingli 93* 123*
Sunny Group rEFEE 53 81
Sunny Machinery &5 #H, 6* 1~
Jiahua £ 3* -
2,893 4,665

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 6.BAEALTRE (8)
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the (c) RBEHR XEEHBEALIWEKX
following significant balances with related parties: T ()
(Continued)

Other than those amounts denoted with an asterisk “*’ BRI ETRNBEAEZHEN - B
which are of a trade nature, the other amounts are of a non- BB AIEESHHEE - ZSLBAE
trade nature. The amounts are unsecured, interest free and ER - TS BBEREREEEE -

repayable on demand.

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of RMEHAR BREZHEENEEAL
trade nature at the end of reporting period. EEREREC DT AT -
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARBFTT
Current assets: RENEE
Within 90 days 90K A 194 367
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFTT

Current liabilities: JRENB1E :
Within 90 days 90X A 2,840 4,584

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



L Jo )¢

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # 2 —F— 4+ _-A=+—HI-F&

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(d) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of key management, excluding all directors

and chief executives whose emoluments have been set out
in note 12, during the year is as follows:

6.AEALTRS (&)

(d) TEEEAESHMH

FRETEEEAS (FEEEMESER
12T BN EEEREETHA
8) FnT :

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREETF T

Short-term benefits %2 Hit& Fl 11,578 9,257
Post-employment benefits &% 1% 12 F 524 333
Share award scheme F% 17 82 Eh &t 2l 3,443 2,574
15,545 12,164

37. DEFERRED INCOME

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
received a government subsidy of RMB5,476,000 towards the
cost of technology enhancement of its production lines and
RMB9,126,000 towards the cost of research and development
of technology projects. The amounts have been recognised as
deferred income. The amounts are recognised in profit or loss
in the form of reduced depreciation charges over the useful lives
of the relevant assets in the enhanced production lines. This
policy has resulted in a credit to income in the current period of
RMB3,169,000 (2011: RMB434,000). As at 31 December 2012,
an amount of RMB12,469,000 (2011: RMB1,035,000) remains to
be amortised.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012

TIEZEW A

REBEE_ZT——F+_A=+—HIEF
€ REB S RIEE B BB A E R T SE
PR AN R 55115 T8 B B 35 A AN 89 BURT 1 BE A R I
5,476,0007T & A FR#9,126,0007T * %5 &
HOHRBETKRA » LA KEEERA
BEENFEAFHALIRITEERZANER
REEPER - ZBURBBUNHRKRANE
AR#3169,000C (ZZE——F: ARK
434,0007L) s M- ZE——-F+-_A=+—
H: A ARK12469,0007T (Z T — —
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38. SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Restricted
Share Award Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”)
with a duration of 10 years commencing from the Adoption
Date. The objective of the Share Award Scheme is to provide the
selected participants including directors, employees, agents or
consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Selected
Participants”) with an opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest
in the Company; to encourage and retain such individuals to
work with the Group; and to provide additional incentive for
them to achieve performance goals, with a view to achieving the
objectives of increasing the value of the Company and aligning
the interests of the Selected Participants directly to be the owners
of the Company through ownership of shares. The Group has
set up The Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Restricted Share Award Scheme Trust (“Trust”) to administer
and hold the Company’s shares before they are vested and
transferred to Selected Participants. Upon granting of shares to
Selected Participants (“Restricted Shares”), the Trust purchases
the Company’s shares being awarded from the open market
with funds provided by the Company by way of contributions.
Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award Scheme are
subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to one-fifth
each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of the
grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares
and unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to
existing or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions
from the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

38. R0 2 B st 2

ARBER-_ZF-—FTF=A-+-H ([&R#®
A BT T80 (RE) BARA
AR B RS2 B AT &) ([ PR %I At 2R =t
) ZAEERABMERETFER -
B ZBEEEERRMSEREE (B
EX RE ARARHEETHBEIRNAK
B ER) ((FE28E]) —EBEAQT
FIAEANRBEZNKE B RBRERAEET
TERERIA LT« REIMEB R FFEUERIE
BER NEBRAAQFREBENER X
BEBHARD  RFE2EENEREAN
NEBCRM R E R - NEE S5
FRERE (RE) ARQBXR Bk () 228
FHEIESE ([EFE)) AEBRFBEARRRN
EERNRBREBERTRESRE - HR
BSEEFR R (TREIERD ) B - 578
ERAMSELBERTREZARAMD -
WARARB AT RIERE S - RIFKRND
RE TSR OORGIMERDBARE BB
FEREAZE=NER (RBERME) EE
FEHHR SEAFAIMBEE=22—=%
hnz— (RERME) ORHIERD - B85
BOBRMHEEEETHE2EE  EFES
HEAAEERANR AR EIE BN
% o

RARBIMERDBFRESEERNT A
B RTRHESEREETEEANNE R
DA TEZA - AR BRAEES
XA ORI EAR S KIFR SR AR
BN - BEEBERIIROBEAD N
SRENMAERX - ERANEET AT AR
Shtn - TNEE ARG RAREBRD - L HE
AEEERZBENETR TRARARANE
E2EERKZERD - (FREBORHIE
BB R AR ERA DR RO RE L BN

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R



- Jo o]

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRE P BmRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #%= —ZF—

38. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

TFEFA=—AIUFE

38. IR SR BT & (4&)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and EEHBRHIERDOEE REBEARERD
related fair value are as follows: BEMT
Weighted Number of
average Restricted
fair value Shares
(per share) granted
SR RE 2 1% PR Fl %
EHARE BB
HKS ('000)
BIT Fhx
As at 1 January 2011 R=E——F—H—H 1.637 33,560
Lapsed B K%K 1.637 (1,437)
Vested B 578 1.637 (7,696)
Granted (note 1) 2% (K1) 2.136 12,040
As at 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012
RZB——F+_A=+—HBRZZT—Z-F—H—H 1.800 36,467
Lapsed B K&K 1.873 (1,754)
Vested B 58 1.789 (10,985)
Granted (note 2) B & H (MizE2) 2.952 12,202
As at 31 December 2012 R =T ——_F+_H=+—H 2.193 35,930
Note 1: Among the total number of Restricted Shares granted in 2011, a1 RZT——FERLRGIMRMDBE
6,080,000 and 6,010,000 shares are under vesting scale in & - 6,030,000/ f% 17 %.6,010,000% A%
tranches of one-third and one-fourth, respectively, on every nReE ITi»':H BHRAFES O HEE
anniversary date of the grant date. The fair value of Restricted =2 —RMH .z — o BT R
Shares granted is measured on the basis of an observable 1ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁgﬁé‘ﬂgﬁgﬁ’\]?ﬁ%f§%%
market price. £
Note 2: The Restricted Shares granted in 2012 vest on every anniversary Mizk2 : RZZT—Z—FERERHIMERO N SH

date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Scales
4,068,000 shares One-fourth
8,014,000 shares One-half to one-fifth
120,000 shares One-fourth

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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38. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including directors) of the

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 # % — & — — 4+ —

38. R EBEE (B

L Jo )

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BwRME

A=+—HIFFE

TREEAKEREER (BRES) AR
PERBR B B 0 3 L B A O RE 1B S A R

Group and movements in such holdings during the year: EMFEHE ¢
Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2012 the year the year the year 31.12.2012
R-Z2—=F R-B——F
—A—BH +t=A=+-8
Rl &k FARE FRRN FAER W EE ek
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
F® F® F® TR TR
Shares &3 36,467 12,202 (1,754) (10,985) 35,930
Balance at Granted during  Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2011 the year the year the year 31.12.2011
R-T——%F R-_E——%F
—H—H t=-A=+—
L2l BV AEER FAKRL FRRR FARE B AEER
000 000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
F & T F % T T
Shares %19 33,560 12,040 (1,437) (7,696) 36,467

Details of the shares held by directors included in the above table

are as follows:

ERABESAFRODOFEET

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2012 the year the year the year 31.12.2012
R=-Z—Z=fF R=-B—=F

—A—H +=ZA=+-—

Ehl W5 ek FRRH FRKK FRER WS ER
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

FIR FIR TR TR TR

Shares %19 3,105 2,484 - (891) 4,698
Balance at Granted during  Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2011 the year the year the year 31.12.2011
R_T——%F R_TE——%F

—A—H +-A=+—

$7 B A ER FAKE FRR FNEE EoFet
000 000 000 000 000

T T T TR T

Shares &3 3,996 - - (891) 3,105

The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or
loss was RMB19,743,000 for the year ended 31 December 2012

(2011: RMB14,980,000).

HE-_T——F+_-_A=+—HIEEE »
BRENBOUESEERG I ANOZRIES
AR#19,743,000c (ZE——F : ARM
14,980,0007T) °

REHRBNE (RE) BERAA

2012 &R
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING 3. REHEREIE
PERIOD
After the end of reporting period, the directors proposed a final RIERIARE  EEEZSTRAHRE
dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10. BRAFEBEEHNME10 -
40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 40. Y8 2~ Rl FF 18
Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise stated, BREBHBEN  ARARZZE—ZFR=F

—— - A=t - AEERENHEAD
BEMT

by the Company at 31 December 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Place of

incorporation/
registration/

Issued and fully paid
up share capital/

Attributable
equity interest

Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities

FMRL/ BRARMERE FEEREN
WEARAR S EEnYE ZRELR EihEs TEEH

2012 2011
B —T-——%

Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited ~ The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
RFREMRBRAT Islands (“The BVI") ~ US$100,000 (directly held) REER

B ey Ei100,000% T (BEHA)

:3:¢::0))

Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXBEIERAR RIES ERRI0ET REER
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RANESENERDT] RRES LRR10ET REZR
Summit Optics Technology Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding

RIS ERRIET REER
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding

REES LERIET RERR
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RFABEIERAR &h ERRI0ET REER
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RTERGIMERAR BE LRR10ET RERR

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

Annual Report 2012
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

40. fY B~ T =15 ()

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
FRRL/ BRORBERE/ FEERED
WEAR AR Sk EEL% ERER iR ITEXRH
2012 2011
—5--f —Z—-&
Summit Optical Technology Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Bk L@ERIET RERK
Summit Optical Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
B LRERIBT RERR
*Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
HIRFAEERAA H capital RMB235,000,000 of optical components
aRESRAR HEREEREEH
AR #235,000,0007T
*Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd.  The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
BREFESERAF # capital RMB82,500,000 of optical instruments
R EH R EEREENBES
AR H#82,500,0007
*Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.  The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
EERE (BI) BEAF HE capital US$14,990,000 of optical components
R B EERHEXRETH
14,990,000% 7T
*Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
“EREFHREERBRLA i capital US$8,831,600 optoelectronics products
it REHRA EERFEAEER
8,831,600 7T
“Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 63.38% 63.38% Research and development
Company Ltd. F capital RMB10,000,000 of infrared technologies
ERBRTFHIMNIMBR DA S REGRA HE RFAZA MR
A& 10,000,000
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55% Trading of optical
RFAAGA S BA capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and

st REREA
99,000,008

optoelectronics products
EEXSEERAEER

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

40. Y EB 2 T =15 ()
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st RERIRA
AE#100,000,00070

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
R e BRARMERE FEEREN
WEARER Sk EEL% ERER Eit#ER ITEXRK
2012 2011
Z2-f “T——F
#Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 56.07% 57.54% Manufacture and sale of
Instrument Co., Ltd. A capital RMB7,062,290 scientific instruments
fHERFETHERSERAA A REHRE TEREENZES
AR¥7,062,2907
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
BRHES LBR10ET REER
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.7% 56.7% Manufacture and sale of
NEXRBERLA #E KRW3,080,880,000 optical components
%181%3,080,880,0005 E EEREEREZH
Sunny Instruments Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Singapore Ordinary shares 68.2% 68.2% Manufacture and sale of
RTESIMIBEARAF g SGD8,350,000 sclentific instruments
£3%R8,350,000%7 M T EERHENBERS
fJiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments ~ The PRC Registered and contributed =h 51% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. o capital RMB15,000,000 medical instruments
IERTREEMARAR At REHRA EERBERESEM
AR #15,000,0007
Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. o capital RMB5,000,000 optical automotive
ERRTEHNBRMERAT A R EERA components
AK#5,000,0007 EERHEREEHTN
“Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
SEREE (K2) BRAF H capital RMB40,000,000 of optical components
A REGRA SEREEREZH
AR40,000,0007T
#Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
EERFHEERAT # capital RMB100,000,000 of optical components

TERHEABEMH
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40. fY B~ T =15 ()

(Continued)

Place of

incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable

registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities

ZREL/ BRARMERE FEEREN
WEAR AR S EEnYE FRELR EihEs TEXH

2012 2011
B —T——%
*Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. o capital of USD1,000,000 optical instruments
N ERARAF TR ERRAE EERHEERBES
1,000,000% 7T
*Hangzhou Sunny Security The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and
Technologies Co., Ltd. F capital RMB2,000,000 development of security
MMNEFLHHMERAF AR ERRA equipments technologies
AR#2,000,0007 B RAE R R R
Sunny Opotech North America Inc~ USA Common stock USD952,731 100% NA Sales and development
RFEABEE (X)) BRLF EL *ER952,731ETT TER of optoelectronics
products
HERRELEER
Sunny Opotech Korea Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 100% NA Sales and development
HFAEREBRAF #H KRW108,000,000 TER of opotelectronics
3% 0%108,000,0008 B products
HERFAEKEER

companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises

# companies are domestic invested enterprises

&  company was established at 7 March 2012

@ company was established on 7 November 2012

The Group disposed 25% of its equity interest in Jiangsu Sunny
Medical Equipments Co., Ltd (Jiangsu Medical) on 1 April 2012. After
the disposal, the Group retains 26% equity interest in Jiangsu Medical
and it is classified as an associate of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the
end of both years.

RSN ERERT

NEBFEAT
RZZE——F=AtHRKINAA
RZE——F+—AtHXIHAA
RZZ——FWMA—H  AEBEETHET
BEEMAR AT CLERFTERE) 25%H &
o M ER - AEERBI#HETFERE26%
WESBHEESEAAEENBA AR -

REMER - WERRLE|EITEMNERE

REXRENE (£H) ERAF
2012 &R
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41.FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HERRBHBER

COMPANY
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T AREEF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JERBI &&=
Interests in subsidiaries, unlisted 3E_FHHB A w#Ez 251,787 249,803
Loans to subsidiaries H{/E R a B 521,587 634,196
773,374 883,999
CURRENT ASSETS iE&E
Other receivables and prepayment H b & U 38 & Fa8 1~ 518 194 411
Banks balances and cash $R1T4&8% NIE S 7,449 6,822
7,643 7,233
CURRENT LIABILITIES A8 & &
Short term borrowings fEHAfE & - 44,106
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE{S KB A 77 IE 17,703 17,723
Other payables EfbfE{F 518 6,259 4,122
23,962 65,951
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES g & & %5 (16,319) (58,718)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
wEERRSAR 757,055 825,281
CAPITAL AND RESERVES P&7R } (&
Share capital B 97,520 97,520
Reserves (Note) ffE (BI&E) 659,535 727,761
757,055 825,281

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
Annual Report 2012
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ _-A=+—HILF)Z

41.FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE HARDTHEER (F)
COMPANY (Continued)

Note: Reserve BiEE @ e
Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Retained

premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
MR g
REEHE REETE

RGERE HalfRE HENRS A REER et

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARETT AR®TT AR®BTT AR®TT
(note a)

(M¥5Ea)

The Company

AN

At 1 January 2011

RZE——F—H—H 685,810 166,973 (3,158) 526 (69,977) 790,174

Profit for the year
F N A - - - - (19,274) (19,274)

Total comprehensive
income for the year
FAZER =B - - - - (19,274) (19,274)

Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
HER AR 2 A5 E IR S T B FRIE - - - 361 - 361
Dividend paid
BRI E - - - - (43,500) (43,500)

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012
R-B——F+-A=+—~
rZZE——F—H—H 685,810 166,973 (3,158) 887 (122,751) 727,761

REXBRE (£E) FRAF
2012 &R
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 #2 —F— =41+ =-A=+—HIFF/Z

41.FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

Note: RESERVE (Continued)

HARDFIEER (8

BT - R ()

)

Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
ARG g
REEEl REEE
IR RE HElREE FENRG &% REEF Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT AR®TT ARETT ARBTT AR%®T
(note a)
GEEY
Profit for the year
F R A - - - - 7,529 7,529
Total comprehensive
income for the year
FALEP AR - - - - 7,529 7,529
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
RIRAR 5 REE S E k) - - 6,717) - - 6,717)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
AR DARE 2 A5 B R M 2 NP O RO - - - 1,962 - 1,962
Dividend paid
BRI E - - - - (71,000) (71,000)
At 31 December 2012
RZE——F+=ZA=+—H 685,810 166,973 (9,875) 2,849 (186,222) 659,535
Notes: MizE -
(a) The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from: (@) FFARRIFEHEHFKIERE -

()  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation

to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;

and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange

transactions during the group reorganisation.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

Annual Report 2012
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Mr. YE Liaoning
Mr. SUN Yang

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Wenjian
Mr. SHA Ye

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. CHU Peng Fei Richard
Dr. LIU Xu
Mr. ZHANG Yuging

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
Ms. HU Yanyu

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P.0O. Box 2681, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands
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HONG KONG

Unit 603, 6th Floor, Grand City Plaza
1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan
New Territories, Hong Kong
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Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, the PRC
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CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS

Pang & Co. in association with Loeb & Loeb

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND

TRANSFER OFFICE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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